STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUTFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise,

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for December 15, 2015
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for November 3, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 11/30/15 for $72,815.44 and $119,824.91, and
date 12/04/15 for $363,884.97. Accounts Payable Checks date 11/25/15 for $154,138.64 and
$1,008.77 and $2,756.35.




6.

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for November 2015.

For possible action approval to update the Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
including: Policies 401 Position Classification Plan, 402 Reclassification, 602 Annual Leave, and
603 Sick Leave.

For possible action approval of Liquor Licensing Board First Reading;
a. Tina Perkins - The Delta Saloon, 18 S C St., Virginia City, NV (Liquor)

For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. Wells Fargo Bank NA/Security Response Center; 1 S CSt., Virginia City, NV (Alarm)

For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

SMEE’S ALASKAN FISH BAR — General / 4650 Aberfeldy Rd ~ Reno (food truck)

VECOPLAN, LLC — Contractor / 5708 Uwhurrie Rd ~ Archdale, NC (equipment contractor)

CIC PITTSBURGH, LLC — Contractor / 2857 Banksville Rd ~ Pittsburgh, PA (contractor)

HIRANO TECSEED CO., LTD — Contractor / Nara, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)
HEWLLET-PACKARD JAPAN, LTD., -- Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)
TECHNO SMART CORP. -- Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)

SOFTWARE CONTROL CORP. -- Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)

KACOMS CQ., LTD - Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)

SIERRA SHADING SOLUTIONS, INC. — Contractor / 715 Gregory Way ~ Sparks (contractor)

RED WING BRANDS OF AMERICA, INC. — General / 314 Main ~ Red Wing, MN (supplier)
WATER TREATMENT, INC. — Contractor / 405 S 18" St ~ Sparks (water filtration)

K2 ENGINEERING & STRUCT DESIGN, LLC — Professional / 3100 Mill ~ Reno (engineering)
AMCB, LLC dba Rubbish Runners — General / 1085 Telegraph ~ Reno (trash hauling)

PAPE’ MATERIAL HANDLING dba Pape’ Rents — Contractor / 25 Vista Blvd. ~ Sparks
{equipment)

YOKOGAWA CORP QOF AMERICA — Contractor / 2 Dart Road ~ Newnan, GA (process control)
COMSTOCK FOUNDATION FOR HISTORY AND CULTURE -- Nonprofit (HB) / 1669 Main
Street ~ Gold Hill

OLD RED GARTER, LLC -- General / 80 South C Street (Change of Ownership Only) vC

MO ZECASCEQOEEOOW

@)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION ONLY {No Action ~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION /POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and Possible Action to enter into contract
with Tax Management Associates, Inc. (TMA) Pursuant to the contract TMA will provide audit
services on behalf of the Storey County Assessor’s Office to verify the accuracy of business
taxpayer’s listing of personal property for ad valorem taxation.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of transfer of appropriations pursuant to NRS
354.598005

DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Liquor License Second Reading:

2




A. Palace Restaurant & Saloon, S 54 C St, Virginia City, NV - Robert and Nicole Wilkinson
(requesting to add off-sale to the existing liquor license)

B. Gold Hill Hotel, 1540 S Main St., Gold Hill, NV - Robert and Nicole Wilkinson (requesting to
add off-sale to the existing liquor license)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Ordinance 15-270, an
ordinance extending interim development regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey
County Code by extending through June 30, 2016 Title 16A establishing minimum interim
requirements for subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan amendments
for approvals of planned unit developments during the master plan approval process, and
providing for other properly related matters. The moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit
developments will be in effect until the comprehensive update to the Storey County Master Plan

is adopted, or July 1, 2016, whichever comes first,

17. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

m g0wR

=fa

© oZZr AW =

~ O

KESoHP

. ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. - 455 SE 2"

VFI KR SPE I, LLC — General / 7303 SE Lake Road ~ Portland, OR (leasing company)
CODFATHER, LLC — General / 16180 Tanea Drive ~ Reno (food truck) TRI

NEVADA HEALTH CENTERS — Nonprofit / 175 East Carson VC

FIGHTING IRISH SERVICES, LLC dba Clearpay Processing NV — 839 Lafond Avenue ~ Dayton
(home-based credit card processing services)

AROK, INC — Contractor / 2819 West Grovers ~ Phoenix, AZ (Contractor)

OPTIV SECURITY, INC. — Contractor / 6130 Sprint Parkway ~ Overland Park, KS (Internet
Security Svcs)

ALLIED CRANE, INC. — Contractor / 855 North Parkside Drive ~ Pittsburg, CA (Crane services)
DAS GROUP PROFESSIONAL, INC. — Contractor / 1330 N Broadway ~ Walnut Creek, CA (wifi
provider)

HELIX ELECTRIC, INC. — Contractor / 6795 Flanders Drive ~ San Diego, CA (electrical contractor)
CLARKSON INDUST CONTRACTORS — Contractor / 256 Broadcast Dr ~ Spartanburg, SC
(industrial containers)

KATOAKA-SS AMERICA CORP — Contractor / 21255 Hawthorne Blvd ~ Terrance, CA 90503
(equipment installation and maintenance—using “other” contractor’s license tbhd)

H&T NEVADA, LLC — General / Electric Avenue (manufacturing battery components) TES

. MACKAY MANSION MUSEUM — General / 291 South D Street (new owner) VC

RICK’S AEC REPROGRAPHICS, INC. — General / 488 Kietzke Lane ~ Reno (copy/scanning)
TITAN CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, INC. — General / 250 Edison Way ~ Reno (construction
supply)
AMERICAN FIREPROOQFING, INC. — Contractor / 9900 Georgia St ~ Crown Pt, IN (fireproofing
cont.)
ON ELECTRIC GROUP dba Integrated Systems Group — Contractor / 1709 SE 3™ Ave ~ Portland,
OR (electrical contractor)
LLOYD W AUBRY CO., INC. — Contractor / 2148 Dunn Road ~ Hayward, CA (electrical
contractor)
WILSON TREE WORKS — Contractor / 425 Channel Drive ~ Dayton (arborist)
FASTENAL COMPANY — Contractor / 1117 Gator Way ~ Sparks (industrial fasteners/supplies)
HILTIL, INC. — Contractor / 5400 S 122" East Ave ~ Tulsa, OK (construction tools)
DURA-STONE, INC. — Contractor / 750 Freeport Bivd ~ Sg)arks (coatings and sealants)

Avenue ~ Hillsboro, OR (drywall cont)
XL, CONCRETE MASONRY, LLC - Contractor / 4460 Riviera Ridge ~ Las Vegas (masonry
contractor)

3




Y. MCDONALD CARANO WILSON, LLP — Professional / 100 West Liberty ~ Reno (law firm)

Z. SAI ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS - Contractor / 580 Murray Road ~ Dothan, AL (elect cont)
AA_ FAST WRAP RENO ONE - Contractor / 1000 Cottonwood Road ~ Reno (shrink wrap protection)
BB. ROSEN MATERIALS, LLC — Contractor / 1371 Sawgrass Corporate Pkwy ~ Reno (materials)
CC. TEMP-AIR, INC. — Contractor / 3700 West Preserve ~ Burnsville, MN (hvac contractor)

DD. BOSSARD NORTH AMERICA — Contractor / 6521 Production Dr ~ Cedar Falls, IA (installer)

EE. LR SELL SERVICES - Contractor / 9845 Palmetto Dr ~ Stagecoach (manufactured home setters)
FF. JR AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC — Contractor / 13365 Tyler St ~ Holland, MI (mfg)
GG. MURATA MACHINERY USA, INC. — Contractor / 2120 Queen City ~ Charlotte, NC (handling sys)
HH. BEU-MATH ENGINEERING, INC. — Contractor / 3201 W Harrison ~ Phoenix (pollution control)

II. MODERN MINING SOLUTIONS, LLC — General / 1280 Alexandria Court TRI

JJ. BINUTRACEUTICALS, INC. — General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI1
KK.RICH DOSS, INC. — General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
19. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

e Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

e Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

¢ Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

» Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

e Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
1, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before December 8, 2015; Virginia
City Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B 5t,
Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the
Virginia City Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and
Lockwood Fire Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

By QA

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: December 15, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min,

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for November 3, 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewcg by:
\JS Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

@W‘[y Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
(] Approved ] Approved with Modifications
(] Denied [] Continued

Agenda [tem No. 4




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, District Attorney Anne Langer, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Special Counsel
Robert Morris, Administrative Officer/Planning Director Austin Osborne, Planner Jason VanHavel,
Fire Chief Gary Hames, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis,
Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Chief Deputy Sheriff Melanie Kenner, Community
Development Director Dean Haymore

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:01am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for November 3, 2015
Planning Director Austin Osborne requested continuance of items 15 and 18 to January 19, 2016.

County Manager Whitten indicated item 18 has been continued multiple times. There is nothing
wrong with it, this is the 600 acres worked into from Washoe County to Storey County.
Modifications are being made to the agreements that will be advantageous to the County. This is
the only reason why this item is being continued.

Qutside Counsel Robert Morris advised the Board to call for Public Comment on Item 15, even
though the item is being continued.

Motion: Approve the Agenda for November 3, 2015, with items 15 and 18 continued to January 19,
2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3).




4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 6, 2015

In the discussion of items 17, 18, and 19, Commissioner McGuffey requested the minutes be
amended to include his statement that the applicants pay a $72 fee for each background check

and it is not a burden on the County taxpayers.

Motion:

Approve the Minutes for October 6, 2015, as amended, Action: Approve, Moved by:

Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3).

CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 10/23/15 for $333,085.99. Accounts Payable
Checks date 10/16/15 for $936,582.70 and $6,490.81(except for check 83580 for $4,500.00).

6. For possible action cancellation of the November 17, 2015 and December 15, 2015 Board of
County Commissioner’s Meeting.

7. For possible action approval of Assessor's petition to designate taxes on certain personal
property as uncollectible.

8. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A

B.

C.

T

L0

e

K.

L.

RENO PROVISIONS - General / 100 North Sierra ~ Reno (food truck)
FLEXIBLE ASSEMBLY SYSTEMS - Contractor / 9240 Mira Esbe Ct. ~ San Diego (tools

distributor)

US TEST & BALANCE CORP - Contractor / 10 Corporate Park Dr ~ Hopewell Junction,
NY (hvac)

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SVC - Contractor / 595 Market ~ San Francisco, CA (pv
installer)

LABEEG BUILDING SVCS - General / 225 Keystone Avenue ~ Reno (janitorial service)
XL LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT, LLC - Contractor / 4460 Riviera Ridge ~ Las Vegas

(landscaper)

MODERN MINING SOLUTIONS, LLC - General / 1280 Alexandria Court TRI
SIMPSON GUMPERTZ & HEGER, INC. - Professional / 41 Sevon St ~ Waltham, MA (eng
SVCS.)

JAMES MAGGARD DESIGN CONS - Professional / 14665 Ambric Knolls ~ Saratoga, CA
(eng)

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO - Contractor / 150 East Greg Street ~ Sparks (electrical
distributor)

SHRED-IT RENO - Contractor / 8670 Technology Way ~ Reno (document destruction
contractor)

JUGGERNAUT SERVICES, LLC dba Square 1 Solutions - Professional / 780 Smithridge
Drive ~ Reno (staffing solutions)

M. DUSOUTH INDUSTRIES dba DST Controls - Contractor / 651 Stone Road ~ Benicia, CA

(IT svces.)
END OF CONSENT AGENDA




Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3).

9. DISCUSSION ONLY {No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Shaun Griffin, Community Chest:
e The Nevada Health Clinic is now open at the Community Center in Virginia City. Thank you
to all who attended the open house.
s Senior outreach services will begin this Thursday in Lockwood.
e Thelibrary fundraiser will be held November 7t, 10 AM to 1PM, at Piper’s Opera House.
There will be an author’s presentation by critically acclaimed author, Heidi Durrow, from 4 -
6 PM, with a question and answer period to follow.

Cherie Nevin, Community Services:
» The open house for the Health Clinic was great and well-attended.
» A Health Fair will be held Saturday, November 7th, 10AM to 1PM, at Piper’s Opera House.
Nevada Health Center will be there as well.
»  Work continues on the Mark Twain income survey. 31 additional responses are needed.
o The annual spaghetti feed luncheon will be at the Virginia City Senior Center on Veteran's
Day, immediately following the parade. Anyone willing to help would be appreciated.

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management:
» The hazardous materials exercise held at Ardagh in TRI, was very successful. Participants
came from surrounding areas and Counties, and included the National Guard Civil Support
Team. The exercise was possible through a grant received by the County.

Gary Hames, Fire Chief:
s A full week of fuel reduction work has been completed in the Highlands. The current work
area is very rocky and it is slow going. Once in other areas, the production rate will go up.
s Current slushy condition will enable burning to be held in the Highlands and Mark Twain
over the next week.

Austin Osborne, Administrative Officer:

« November 12 was the anticipated soft-opening date for SR 342. Due to the weather related
conditions the opening will be delayed a bit. Mr. Osborne is working with CMI to get the
road open by Thanksgiving, with the current soft-open date of November 17%. Everything is
in place except the pavement.

s+ Bids on the parking lot project will be opened today. A mandatory contractors meeting was
held last week. At that meeting, Mr. Osborne asked at what point can the rip-rap - the
material to be used on the south and west slope - be brought up from CMI. We are working
with Mike Nevin and his team to determine when access to the mine to obtain rip-rap will be
available.




Hugh Gallagher, Comptroller:

e The Muckers are in the playoffs again this year. Volleyball will be in Reno on Friday with
Eureka, and the boys will be traveling to Eureka for the first round in football.

« We have been trying to get an agreement or some sort of information from the V & T Rail
Commission in order to provide an audit for 2011-2015. Numerous emails and phones calls
have gone out to V & T Rail staff, with no results, Commissioner McGuffey sent an email and
in response, Mr, Gallagher has received numerous responses and financial documentation.

Pat Whitten, County Manager:

» Residents of Virginia City and Gold Hill should expect notification that vehicles, dumpsters
and other items impeding snow removal, need to be moved. The Sheriff’s Office will be
making out-bound contacts.

« An up-date of Federal lobbyists issues:

1. Notification has been received from staff in Congressman Amodei’s office will be in
Southern Nevada next week and will be discussing the County’s concerns, and will be
meeting with the Postmaster General regarding the zip code issues;

2. Work continues with retired Congressman Porter on the Storey County Land’s Bill,
and keeping the momentum going on all sides;

3. With the approval of the Consent Agenda, Commission meetings will not be held on
November 17 and December 15. With urgent or pressing issues, a special meeting can
be called.

4. An announcement from NDOT and the Governor’s Office is anticipated soon
regarding bids for construction on USA Parkway.

10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:
¢ Attended the Nevada Day Parade and participated in the beard contest. It was a great
turnout and a fun day.

Chairman McBride:

« Attended the grand opening of the new health clinic and met the staff. They are very excited
about coming to Storey County. Thanks to Shaun Griffin and staff for all that they do - there
is no way the County would be able to provide these services without them taking the lead.

o Chair McBride also attended the Nevada Day Parade. It was a good time.

11. DISCUSSION ONLY: Presentation by Ed James of the Carson Water Subconservancy District
(CWSD) including an overview of activities of the CWSD and impacts on the Carson River
Watershed area caused by the drought. The presentation will also include various programs
such as flood preparedness, regional water supply, the CWSD watershed literacy survey, flood
planning and education.

Ed James of the Carson Water Subconservancy District gave a presentation with an update of
activities of the CWSD. The purpose of the CWSD is to promote action across agencies within
the boundaries of the watershed. To bring everyone together to focus on what is happening in
the watershed. The CWSD has no regulatory authority - the main purpose is to being everyone
together to look at the big picture. If there is a program beneficial to the watershed, it is brought

4




12.

back to the individual Counties, who can then react if they wish to adopt what is proposed or
not. The Carson River Coalition is also part - an unique organization that came out of the 1997
flood, realizing that to deal with the issues up and down the watershed, one entity cannot do it
alone.

The Coalition brings all entities together and get ideas on how to move forward in the watershed.
In balancing water supplies, there are three basic demands for water sources. Whenever a
planning process is done, we want to make sure that one (demand) does not adversely affect the
other two.

Drought has been going on for a couple of years. Eight weather stations in California ~not
necessarily representing the precipitation in this area - give a good index of what has been
occurring. Mr. James referred to his slide show graph indicating drought over the last few years.
Compared to this year, drier years have been seen. Even though we are at 80% of precipitation,
we did have some drier periods on the river.

Mr. James reviewed data recorded at the weather station at the Reno Airport. Last year there
were a lot of warm periods and not many cold periods. Precipitation recorded in mid-August
was about 6 inches - the average long term is 6 inches. Not an extreme difference. The snow is
the kicker - where 2.7 inches were received when the average is over 20 inches.  The lack of
snow in the watershed is what impacted the flows on the Carson this year. A lot of precipitation,
not in the form snow, has a large impact to the system.

There are 12 major water purveyors in the watershed. All were able to meet the summer
demands. In the future, Carson Valley, Carson City, Churchill County, should be in good shape
next year also. Lyon County was able to meet demands, and probably will for the next couple of
years. In projecting out in the future, it is known that Lyon County will be one that is hurting for
water. Storey County has very good water supply and there is no real issue at this point. The
rains will really help to recharge the drainage area.

Every one of the groundwater areas in the watershed are over-appropriated with more water
rights allocated than the premium yield of the system. We are able to handle the drought
because the basins are not over-drafted.

Areas of concerns are on the fringes of all groundwater basins. Examples are Reuenstroth and
Fish Springs in Douglas County. Some areas have domestic wells that have had to go deeper due
to lack of water supply.

No action taken.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the TRI Public-Partnership for the year ended
June 30, 2014.

Due to having a pecuniary interest in this property, Vice-Chairman Gilman recuses from
discussion and vote on this item.

Connie Christiansen and Hugh Gallagher were present to answer any questions.
5




Motion: Approve the TRI Public-Partnership for the year ended June 30, 2014, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey  Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2).

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of check 83580 for $4,500.00 to Buck of Blood
Saloomn.

Chairman McBride abstains from discussion and vote on this item.
Vice Chairman Gilman corrected “Buck” to read “Bucket” in the heading of this item.

Motion: Approve of check 83580 for $4,500.00 payable to Bucket of Blood Saloon, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2).

14. DISCUSSION ONLY: Workshop on nuisances and the appropriate procedures to deal with
nuisance’s and discussion on a proposed ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey County Code
Title 8, Health and Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances, providing a uniform process for
abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The existing nuisance procedures in
other parts of the Code in title 6, 8, 13, 15 and 17 are amended to be consistent with the new
chapter.

Outside Counsel Robert Morris presented this item.

Mr. Morris: Going back to the first question, whether a written complaint is necessary to start the
process. Currently the Code, on page 3 - 8.031, Notice of Nuisance, reads: “When the County’s
authorized inspector receives a complaint about the existence of a condition which is declared to be a
public nuisance by any provision of this Code on property within the County, the authorized
inspector must personally deliver to the property owner, or send to the owner of the property at the
mailing address provided by the owner and the real property records of the County, a notice of the
existence of the condition along with the order to abate the nuisance.” It goes on to describe what it
is.

The current part of the code reads, “when the County’s authorized inspector receives a complaint”
“written complaint” can be inserted, or “a complaint by somebody that's affected by the nuisance”, or
it can be left the way it is. It is suggested that an anonymous complaint does not work very well. It's
good to have a person sign the complaint - whether or not it needs to be written is something the
Board can decide. It would be preferable that a complaint be filled out and turned in to make sure
someone is not just complaining, but complaining about an actual nuisance.

Chair McBride: If a nuisance officer receives a complaint, verbal or otherwise, upon inspection of the
property the officer would be able to deem whether it's a nuisance or not. What difference does it
make if it is written or not.




Mr. Morris: If someone says the County’s authorized inspector just went out on his own to bother
this person and the complainant is not there to back up what they’re doing, this puts the County in
an awkward position.

Vice Chair: Could the written complaint come from an inspector review of the over-all community
for complaints?

Mr. Morris: That is a facet of this decision. It’s listed as the second question - should County
personnel be able to initiate an inspection based on their observation. From experience, the Douglas
County Board said no to having County personnel go looking for nuisances unless it’s clearly an
emergency.

Mr. Whitten: That has been this County’s practice. Also, to be reactive to community concerns as
opposed to being heavy-handed. Some level of formality is needed, written or not, because
investigating complaints is time consuming when working complaints to satisfaction. It a takes a lot
of time and effort and the County does not have the staff to do this. Nuisances have been moved
around from department to department. It is casy to complain and then the inspector has to be taken
off of another project to spend time working the complaint from beginning to end.

Mr. Whitten said he is an advocate for a level of formality to avoid someone just driving by and
saying a property, or something else, is a nuisance.

Dean Haymore: Procedures are set up. There are individuals who will not comply - even after being
in court and before the County Commissioners, and having a dump truck go in and clean up.

A written complaint has been set up in Planning and this must be completed before any action.
Years ago, property owners would be asked to clean up properties and it would be done. It's getting
harder. Mr. Haymore has looked at every different kind of complaint there is. It can take weeks and
months to follow through with a nuisance complaint and paperwork. There needs to be a solution
that works and a process that has “teeth in it”. There are NRS laws regarding vehicles. The tools are
there, we are trying to work together as a team to see improvement.

Vice Chair Gilman: You believe the current ordinance as it exists is sufficient to allow enforcement?
Mr. Haymore: Itis. We will have to go to court with some of the complaints and fine the individuals.
We do not want to make them criminals - they’re our neighbors - but something is needed to force
them. Funding is also needed so if a property is declared a nuisance, it can be cleaned up and a lien
put on the property. A clean-up company will want payment immediately.

Vice Chair Gilman: Concerned about pitting neighbor against neighbor.

Mr: Haymore: Agrees but does not want a homeowners association.

Mr: Gilman: Would like more definition of what is an attractive nuisance. Time should be spent
identifying definitions. Rather than just having a neighbor complain.

Mr. Haymore: A lot of these nuisance issues are hoarders.




Anne Langer: Ms. Langer agrees there needs to be a close but not to narrow definition of nuisance.
Just because a person is complaining doesn’t mean the complaint will be acted on.

Kristen Chandler: Homeowners call all the time but do not want to fill out paperwork. Ms. Chandler
takes the name and phone number, and checks out the complaint. If it is truly a nuisance, a written
complaint must be completed. Funding is needed to assist homeowners who cannot afford to clean
up property. A lien could then be placed on the property. Ms. Chandler suggests the appointment
of a “nuisance officer” from each department who could point out nuisances observed while they are
out and about.

Vice Chair Gilman: We need to remember this is a Federal Historic District with some buildings that
cannot be torn down because they are in the district. A definition of what is and is not acceptable is
needed. Some of the old buildings are neglected with old items hung on them for decoration.

Kristen Chandler: Usually we are looking for trash, excessive weeds, and broken down vehicles.
There are not many complaints about old buildings with décor.

Mr. Haymore: Residents find loopholes.

Jason VanHavel: Agrees with Vice Chair Gilman about neighbor versus neighbor. However, we
need a black and white procedure to start the process. Without a written process, property owners
would complain about it being a selective process.

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director: Last Sunday there was a power outage that affected
Virginia City, Gold Hill, Silver City, most of the Highlands, Stagecoach and eastern portions of
Washoe Valley.

A piece of tin roofing material - 3 x 4 feet - apparently blew from the structure area known as China
Town located on [ street. It blew up and over fence at the power sub-station.

Mr. Morris requested Public Comment be asked for on the first two questions: Whether a written
complaint would be necessary, and what should County personnel do when they see a nuisance.

No public comment.

Mr. Morris: The next question is: should an independent hearing officer be appointed or should a
County employee hold the post currently included - a Hearing Officer appointed by the Board.

Mr. Whitten: Is an advocate for having an independent hearing officer, not an employee. We may
want more than one hearing officer so that they would hear complaints in another district other than
in their own community.,

Commissioner McGuffey: What kind of authority would officers have to go on private property?

Mr. Morris: Hearing officers would investigate and hopefully have pictures to back up the
complaint. They cannot go on private property without permission or a court order.




Commissioner McGuffey: Would that officer go to the County Manager or a court?

Mr. Morris: The investigator would verify nuisance, issue a notice of what the nuisance is and give
notice of how long of a time period there is to clean up. At that point, if there is no cooperation ~ they
could ask to appeal. If there is no appeal it becomes something the County could enforce. If the
property owner is dissatisfied, court review could be requested.

Anne Langer: There are two different ways to handle nuisances- civil or criminal. In a civil matter, a
person can say there is no nuisance however through investigation it appears there is a nuisance - the
matter would go before a hearing officer. Cases are presented by both sides. Independent civil
officer does not have to live in this jurisdiction. A case upheld by the County official can then go
before the Board of Commissioners for the appeal process. If the decision is not accepted, the Court
can step in civilly. A criminal nuisance comes to District Attorney’s Office for determination if there
is a case. Pursuant to statute, it must be determined that the case is beyond a reasonable doubt before
it goes before Justice of the Peace. There are different standards for civil and criminal cases. Civil
cases are determined by preponderance of evidence and criminal cases determined beyond a
reasonable doubt.

Commissioner McGufffey: Is the Sheriff brought in on all criminal complaints?

Ms. Langer: Not necessarily. Generally criminal complaints come from the Sheriff but these
complaints can come from the building department, fire department, and other departments, rather
than neighbors. There needs to be a distinction between statutory authority and homeowner’s rules.
And there needs to be a statute that lays out rules in the areas of nuisances.

Commissioner McGuffey mentioned barking dog issues.

Mr. Morris: The Sheriff has jurisdiction over animals and must use an inspector to do a notice of
nuisance for a civil matter or refer to the District Attorney’s Office for a criminal case. Animals are
more complicated than normal nuisances. The animal ordinance is not being heard today.

Vice Chair Gilman: His concern is still the definition of nuisance. There should be a firm base on
what constitutes nuisance - not an arbitrary, capricious situation.

Mr. Morris: In the Code there are definitions detailing what is nuisance. Other smaller jurisdictions
have less definition than this. Larger jurisdictions have several pages of definitions in a Municipal
Code. The definitions can be strengthened to add more text. Mr. Morris will do this and bring it
back at a future meeting.

The next question is should all complaints go through the County Manager’s Office? The concept
behind that is you do have some overall control of what’s happening, better record keeping of how
things are done. Currently there are designated authorized inspectors for each section and that if
they want to they can refer to the County Manager to designate the appropriate agency to send out
an inspector to look at the issue. The set up now is they go specifically to the department who has
control - that way most complaints are made to the appropriate person, it would be another layer to
have all complaints go through the County Manager’s office to be sent out it. This is an extra step
that may not be necessary. However, it would be good to have County Manager’s office keep

9




records of all complaints or have the departments send any complaint with notice of nuisance to the
County Manager so they know what is happening and records are kept of what's taking place.

Vice Chair Gilman: Is sensitive to the fact the County Manager has been asked to do so much and
that this desk is over-burdened in many ways. This could greatly impact the office.

Mr. Whitten: Has mixed feelings on this issue. When there is an established process that works so
well, there is no need on title and zoning issues which are clear cut. The only reason to advocate the
County Manager’s office involvement - and we're not going to wind up doing any of this, its either
going to end up with the person indicated on page two, or with Kristen Chandler and the
Community Development Department as the County Manager’s designee - when occasionally a
complaint comes up that needs to be re-assigned. Mr. Whitten is not against a clearing house
approach and suggests going through the County Manager’s office, or designee, to perhaps route
through a re-defined office. A process could be set up fairly easily for the clearing house approach
for issues that do not meet the nine dots. Mr. Whitten supports the process outlined by District
Attorney Langer. Right now the process is working the best is has in some time. As Chief Deputy
Keener mentioned, the criminal opportunity to pursue is simply an option. As example, in a barking
dog matter, it's unimaginable that we would bog the system down on the civil side. The District
Attorney has taken the most streamlined, expeditious and effective approach in taking these on. We
can better define, but if there are 100 nuisances on the books over the last two years - they're all
different. An effective clearing house process for most of these issues could be developed as long as
there is latitude to not step in on issues clearly defined. Other department heads should go ahead
and handle issues within their jurisdictional authority when they see something and send a copy to
the County Manager’s office.

No public comment.

Mr Morris: The last item: Are the hearing and appeal procedures too formal or not formal enough?
Do the procedures need to be more efficient and balanced to process nuisance complaints? It can be
made more formal. There are concerns about having the County Clerk be responsible for transcripts
of hearings in front of a hearing officer. This will add something to that office that may not be
appropriate. It is important if we are going to have a good system, to at least have the evidence
produced and available for appeal. If the Board was to get an appeal from a hearing officer would be
an important reason to keep track of evidence and the transcripts.

Mr. Whitten: Believes the Clerk is comfortable with this. Mr. Morris and legal counsel have done a
great job in structuring this process and gives a logical path. the is this best process as there is
voluntary compliance right off. In the process, there are many procedures formal enough to work, to
be effective if it goes to court, and more importantly to get the job done.

Mr. Morris: The idea is that people get a fair hearing on their issue.
Commissioner McGuffey: Might want to give the person notice of the right to appeal in the initial

notice. Will the person be provided with the understanding of the process? This may give more
incentive to take care of the issue rather than go through the appeal process.

10




Ms. Chandler: On the very first visit and in the first letter sent to the property owner, a notice of the
appeal process is included.

Mr. Morris: Will try to bring this item back to the Board in January for a first reading, in a modified
form based on comments today.

Mr. Whitten: This will most likely be at the second meeting in January.

Fire Chief Gary Hames: The process outlined is a good path. We need to discuss issues that are
outside the jurisdiction of the Building Department, Fire Department and other departments. In the
Code, is there definition regarding at what point is the County forced to get rid of the nuisance -
after the hearing officer and Board decisions are upheld - at what point is it ordered to be cleaned up
and is there funding in place to get it done?

Mr. Morris: The process is set up section 8.01.080 Abatement by County and Recovery of Cost. There
is no magic line to cross if the County wants to get the property cleaned up and there is no money to
do this. The County would have to front the cost, however lien a can be placed on property. Not
sure it has to be defined in the Ordinance.

15. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Ordinance 15-266 an
ordinance amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a
procedure for permitting aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation projects
and providing for other properly related matters.

No Public Comment.
Continued to January 16, 2016

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
16. DISCUSSION ONLY: Presentation by planning staff on the status of the comprehensive update
to the Storey County Master Plan. The presentation is provided pursuant to Storey County Code
Title 16A and 17A establishing minimum interim requirements for subdivision map approvals
and limiting master plan amendments for approvals of planned unit developments during the
master plan approval process, and providing for other properly related matters.

Planning Director, Austin Osborne, presented this item. This is an update of the progress of the
Master Plan update which Mr. Osborne has been working on for three years including
workshops, writing texts and workshops on the written text. Workshops have been held in
Virginia City, Virginia City Highlands with the homeowner association boards, Mark Twain and
Lockwood.  Information received at these workshops has been turned into draft goals and
policies.

Mr. Osborne has worked with the Planning Commission, in addition to the workshops in the
communities previously mentioned, and with the Storey County School District Board. Another
presentation will be given to the School District Board on December 8th as there is a new board.
The Board will be asked what kind of things they would like to see in the future for the schools.

11




The Master Plan is also a standard item on every agenda of the Planning Commission.

Mr. Osborne, along with Planner Jason VanHavel, has been working hard on the core meat
chapters with supporting documents. The economic development chapter will be next. After
that, land use, natural resources, mining culture, and interfacing public lands in working with
the BLM.

Mr. Osborne believes the process is on track to be completed in a reasonable period of time, six
or seven months before final hearings, road shows etc.

No action,

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve first reading of Ordinance 15-270, an ordinance
extending interim development regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code
by extending through June 30, 2016 Title 16A establishing minimum interim requirements for
subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan amendments for approvals of
planned unit developments during the master plan approval process, and providing for other
properly related matters. The moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit developments will
be in effect until the comprehensive update to the Storey County Master Plan is adopted, or July
1, 2016, whichever comes first.

Austin Osborne presented this item. This is the first reading. This item is a request to extend a
temporary moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit development to provide time complete
the Master Plan. This moratorium was in place last December for 1 year. The request is to
extend the moratorium to July 1, 2016, or the adoption of the Master Plan, whichever comes first.

Commission McGuffey: The moratorium is basically being extended 6 months. For clarity,
that’s subdivisions or planned unit developments and there are none in the works right now.

Mr. Whitten: Keep in mind, the 6 month extension is an outside date.
Vice Chair Gilman: This item will be revisited in December.

Motion: Approve first reading of Ordinance 15-270, an ordinance extending interim development
regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by extending through June 30, 2016
Title 16 A establishing minimum interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and Title 17A
by limiting master plan amendments for approvals of planned unit developments during the master
plan approval process, and providing for other properly related matters. The moratorium on
subdivisions and planned unit developments will be in effect until the comprehensive update to the
Storey County Master Plan is adopted, or July 1, 2016, whichever comes first, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3).

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Continue item until 01/19/16 board meeting). Application
No. 2014-021 (Continued from 06/01/15 meeting) by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC.,
and Storey County on behalf of The Nature Conservancy, LLC and the Union Pacific Railroad
Company to amend the Official Storey County Zoning Map. The amendments will apply

12




regulatory zones to approximately 600 acres of land located in McCarran, Nevada (River District
near the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center) which was in July of 2014 transferred from Washoe
County to Storey County by mean of boundary line adjustment. Additional information
including, but not limited to, reports and maps may be obtained from the Planning Department
at 775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org.

No public comment.
Continued to January 19, 2016

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A.

B.

C.

o

-

o =z £

cHOm O

RED-D-ARC, INC. - Contractor / 685A Lee Industrial Boulevard ~ Austell, GA (ind.
equipment sales) ‘

PANASONIC ENERGY OF N.A. - General / Electric Avenue (lithium-ion battery
manufacturing) TRI

SUMMIT CONTRACTING, LLC -~ Contractor / 120 North Lime St ~ Lancaster, PA
(insulation contractor)

SYSTEMS CONTRACTORS, INC. - Contractor / 701 South Carson Street ~ Carson City
(steel erectors)

HIGH DESERT SURFACE PREP -- Contractor / 1885 Temple Hill Rd ~ Reno (concrete
prep contractor)

SANKYO USA, INC. - Contractor / 1555 Mittel Blvd ~ Wood Dale, IL (cargo handling

sves.)

STEP BY STEP - Home Business / 2321 Cartwright Road ~ VCH (foot care nurse - no
public traffic)

OAKRIDGE INDUSTRIES, INC. - Contractor / 352 East Monterey ~ Pomona, CA (epoxy
coatings)

SOLUM CONSTRUCTION ~ Contractor / 10105 Indian Ridge ~ Reno {contractor)
VERITAS MANAGED SOLUTIONS, INC. - General / 5302 Greenside Drive ~ San Jose,
CA (IT)

CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC. ~ Contractor / 2990 East Annadale ~ Fresno, CA (rebar
cont) '

INDUSTRIAL LOGISTICS - Contractor / 3868 Goni Road ~ Carson City (machinery
transport, sales)

. MESA FIRE SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 7442 Tahoe Basin Drive ~ Las Vegas (fire

protection)

CARR ELECTRICAL TECH, INC. - Contractor / 2929 Quality Dr ~ Petersburg, VA (elect
cont)

DESERT COMMERCIAL SWEEPING - Contractor / 5620 Madras St ~ Carson City
(indust. sweeping)

JC ROOFING, INC. ~ Contractor / 10580 N McCarran ~ Reno (roofing contractor)

C & M CLEANING - Home Business / 137 D Street ~ Virginia City (cleaning service—no
public traffic)

RYAN’S ROCK & HOE - Contractor / 274 North A Street ~ Virginia City (dirt hauling)

BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals)TRI

A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.)TRI

RICH DOSS, INC. — General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

13




County Manager, Pat Whitten, on behalf of Community Development, requested items S. and U. be
continued and items A. through R. and T. be approved,

Motion: Continue Items S., and U., Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded
by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3).

Motion: Approve ltems A, B.,C,D,E,F,G,H, L], K,L,M,N,,O,P,Q,R,and T, Action:
Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3).

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident: Asked for clarification of the address for C & M
Cleaning. Is it north or south D Street?

Mr. Whitten: 137 North D Street
20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

21. ADJOURNMENT
The item was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 12:56pm

- Respectfully Submitted,

By \@mwﬁ%@huu«

Vanessa Stephens Clérk-Treasurer

14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: December 15, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 11/30/15 for $72,815.44 and
$119,824.91, and date 12/04/15 for $363,884.97. Accounts Payable Checks date
11/25/15 for $154,138.64 and $1,008.77 and $2,756.35.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
8. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

@My Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
(] Approved [1 Approved with Modifications
(1 Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 7




ATANESYILL

HYITTOLLAWOD

YANCISSIHWCD HINCISSIWHOD

NYWAIYHD

PPST8ZL

0o

Juncowy

ST/0E/TT ‘a3eq Y28uUd

AUENINITIND zaszsthay }osud
4 abeg WALSAS TIOYAYd ALNOOD ATHOLS

P EIBUCTESTUWOD JO pIeod Ajunc) Asroig oyl Aq pascaddy

rg¥o0ay) I0320ped T

eIoL

F5dIdE 207 ASFSUBRII JISEN TRIOY,

ICc3onpag

aaked # psg
/4 dug

radil [roxdkea

SZI6GI0T ST/92/11
Y0TS0¥d

# aa
/%08UD

runyg
1aday




AMYNTWITEEG

(4

shbegq

YIUNSTIEL

YETICULANOD

JINCISSIHWKOD YINCISSIWNOD

NYWEITHD

{EIIUOTSSTUWG] JO PIROE AJuno)

T6"PZBETT

0o0-

Junowy’

ST/QE/TT i@3®d Yoayd

I8318T5ay o8
WALSAE TTOYAYd ALNNOD ATIOLS

Aazoag ayu3y Aq poaocxddy

15ADIYD A0IDNPRA TRIACL

1§dIdd A0F IBFEULLL IdFO TRIOL

aaleg

#
/

Bag # aa
# dug  /oaun

xoxonpsg :adil [TodAed

SEIP0QT ST/5E/TT ‘uUnyg

.

3

YOTS0dd :3dey




FIENSTEAL

YITTOLLANGCD

BENCISSTHWOD HENCISSIHWOD NYWI IWHD

PSISUOTSHETUWG) FO parvoeg Ajuncs As103ls oyl Ag pesoaddy

LG veE E€9¢E PPRBANGS T TEIOL
9% 9LY ‘9 FIQIONPaI 07 ISJSUAL IAISN TEIOL
9% 9EL'L :aT7Td dad ITAd U0 pIdIx spag dsvkordug TRI0L
LE 0TZ 0BT i3Tsodag 30axTg 9sdordum Tel0L
ZF 2T0’T igypayD ssAordug TeI0]
EMATAR: 1EY00Y) aA0JONPOg TRIOL
Z9 TPL'ES :53IdE X03J XSJSURAL ISE[ (VIO
Junowy aadegd # paa # aa

/4 duy /yooud

6 8 & 9 § ¥ € g 71 :gdnoxp [ToIARg
ST/6Z/TT i93BJ pPua-poTIad ST/¥0/2T '8l1eq qDsuD TeTnbay adAL roadedq

TYNIZ I235TH8Y (09D LEY6GI0T ST/E0/ET  uny
S abeg WHLSAS TIONAYd ALNAOS ARIOLS YorgS0¥d :aday




ARl 06052 ST/9Z/11 INVTId HILVM

10 0% 60TSL ST/SZ/TT IJIM ACN ¥8EB0TSSL6H# ANI
. d THSHENLYY] ODTIED 0ET¥8
6L FPEE’T 6L FEEL'T 8Z0GL ST/SE/TT 15 % 9Fd -Md
DNI 0D TIO AZTIVA NOSHYD 62198
082S 08° 2% Z2ISL S§T/5¢/1T S
SYALVQIEY TOLIEVD 8ZT¥8
08°¥%TS 08 €T 6T0SL  ST/SZ/IT SAIT) ‘HANIVLIAY $525eMa
0£°69 6E0SL  &GL/S2/TT SYDH A=Y WHYG-"OXd FUIA
66°02 6205L  ST/SZ/TT HOYIIN- L3I THEOS
00"£g 620SL ST/SE/TT WOOT LIU4S TOL-WI
6E' ¥ 62054 ST/ST/TT YHLIIS TIC-89ZZT9UIS WOD
ZL EE 5Z05L ST/SZT/TT aInTd LYYLE-AIOLS
96" £¥T EZ0SL ST/S2/TT 140d4dns  zie-d
96° 6T 6C0SL ST/S2/TT ¥ATANCD ~-ACHS
82 9LT 6Z0SL ST/SZ/11 00% OTEG-MIOLS HYId
SLYYE OXAV ALID TYLILYD LZTF]
75 8EE ¥5'8ET £605L §1/52/11 SHSOH-INTId JIMES
TYINLSNANT YINNOIITYD 9T
00 5L 00 5L 0T1SL ST/SZ/1T ¥OOd LINYA H0d A¥ES
ONI SEJIAYES T-TvD S5ZTI¥8
FZ°LE ¥Z°LS 00TSL  ST/52Z/11 ADVE EMYL HALAY 3nG I¥L
IYNOISSAIONd ¥ SSHNISNE 5ZI¥8
00201 05" L6 PSOSL ST/SZ/TT 5T0Z ’'8T-S AON
05" ¥ ¥S0GL ST/SE/1T
SIMET ILODS 'TTEddAng ECTV8
00058 T 00°'068°T SE05L ST/92/1T EAVINI TAVT IOTASNI
1Q TYIDUEWWCD JIAOT ENI" fA4 4]
8€'£TS 8€° €25 0S0SL ST/ST/1T HOLOW INVTId YIMIS
ONI A¥S€IIN NMO¥E T2Tv8
00°2€9 00°2€9 G660SL ST/S2/TT SHEAOTANE MIN dVED OIAWY
SHESIYIWIING AU¥Ed 0ZT¥%8
ZE'SE6'T ZE'GE6'T €50GL ST/SE/1T d¥Xd FATIVEHED NID AJEIIWED
SEWYL ‘NYWYISAwd [ 38831
0L LS8'EY R a1 YEOSL ST/82/11 SHTANAS FONIAITANODTTAL
ZE 6TR'EY T905L  ST/SE/IT HACHOOEY TYIIDIC 116
IAMES EDNIEHINODETEL L3IV 8TT¥8
00°00T 007001 LZOSL  ST/SZ/TT ST/91/8
SHO MALIYHD YINIDUY L1198
L6°020'2 PETERE 8L0SGL ST/Se/TT TYOISAHd AVINMOTO
9€°0T¥% 8LOSL ST/S2/TT TYDISAHA NJmI
60 68¢ 860GL ST/SZ/TT TYDISAHA 217348
60" 68E BEOSL ST/SZ/1TT TYOISAHA INWIUNID
60" 68BE 860SL ST/SEZ/TT TYDISAHd NESWOHL
SSENTTEM ANV HLIVIH DdY STIH8
S6°LBT 0E°LE SEZOSL S1/82/11 HO
6L DS SZTOSL S5T/SE/1T dOHS
£9°6% SZOSL S1/52/11 dOHS
25701 LEDSL sT/5e/11 AEQNOVYT %L IS
ZE' 0T LEOSL  ST/SZ/T1 A¥QNOYT SL IS
z25°01 LEOSL  ST/SE/11 AYANOYT SL LS
LL'g LBOSL  ST/SZ/TT A4QNOYT EL 1§
g ET L60SL  ST/ST/TT XUANOYT TL LS
ORI 0DSTIY SITPE
00° 088§ 00099 9605L  ST/SZ/TI SHDIA¥AS TYNOISSIIORL
IXYIAYS ‘I IZNIAIYH  NOSITTY ?I1¥S
TILOL LNOOWY HENVAT, qLYa # 0/d NOILATI¥DSAT ADIOANI HOaNaA AITWURN
ADIHD MDEHD
. ST/SZ/1T 4EISIDIH ADIHD ST/vE/11 ¢ ®leq unyg
1 abeq ALNOOD ATYOLS STETEL ‘ON 3zodey
; .




96729

ST £0L'T

81°88T'1

09°"¥%¥Z6'2

06" el

69'956

007 2L
S6°6%

00°000°'SE

LETLLT
L0709T

887 TIS

9% 686
L9'ET

©8'Zsc

09304

TYLOL
ADEHD

z abeg

00°2T1S‘T
96° &9

T0"888
£5°650°1
197654

6G°9¢
0£° 961
627516

LBTSEY
S9°9

86" 9%
00"STP'E

06°€TT

8e I¥
£5769
20" 0¥%
86°Z¢
L6 Z8
9971€2
L6 11T
£87S1T
957127

~LE'6

94°81¢
007 2L
S6"6¥

05 00€'8T
05°669'9

L6 LLT
LO"09T

€970LT
STTIvE

9%° 686
L9°¢T

ST 06
85 2LT

FOUOT
T0 0¥
6% '95%
t0'0oF

LMOOWY

¥605L
8€0SL

LEOSL
LEQSL
LEOSL

LTTSL
TOTSL
SL0GL

9£05L
9£0S5L
9€0sL
SE05L

8¥05¢L

0E0SL
0€£0S4
0£05L
0£04¢4
0£0S54
0g0sL
0E0SL
0E0SL
0E0SL
0£0SL
0E0SL

ZE0SL
£ITS5L

vzogL
veoss

IE0SL
S808¢L

2505L
25054

ZTTSL
T6052L

6L0SL
6L05L

68054
S0TSL
6TTSL
FLOSL

HONTHL

ST/92/TT
ST/92/TT

sT/8z/T1
ST/Sz/T1T
ST/SZ/1T

ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/SE/TT

ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/8T/TE
ST/SZ/TT

ST/SZ/TT

ST/SE/TT
ST/S2/1T
ST/SZ/TT
ST/ST/TT
ST/SZ/1T
ST/S2/1T
ST/Se/TT
ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT

ST/52/11T
ST/SZ/1T

ST/SE/TT
ST/SE/TT

ST/SZ/TT
ST/SE/TL

ST/S2/TT
S1/92/11T

ST/S5e/1T
S1/52/171

ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT

ST/89T/11
ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/%TT
ST/SZ/1T

q2L9qg

# 0/a

ONIH2LYE -IHL
SNDIS I¥L ¥0d SAIMALLYE

150 ¥ DHE-M1
T8d ¥ OHY -MT
8d ¥ DHEE-MT

LHIYLES I TPT ANEYIOUd LI
ANVIO¥d T4 LS
aN¥dodd TIIvVe

LNWT1d dIMESs
LNYId JAMES
INWId dIMIS
EATYA BONJEY JUNE5dY¥d

UHILNED AMADT-AAII0D

UTN dAI -NEL ANTHd
HOd dI¥MLEIJ-S£Z%SIiI
YOLOY ¥ JdIVD-SETYSLI
LIS HUIM -S€Z2PSLI
Z/T RMIALLYE HOLVEHNHD
TETIA-YIavyD
SAAYIE-8IZTIAUED

TE THA-ZEGTPYI
2d8PTAT SPSOENS
LIAHED -9TGLENT
D4S9THT -PP8TSHA

HELNID IMIDT NOISIAFTHL
ILNZM OW ONY HONVHD ¥HLT1IdA

Da1g 05/¥d O § S02-108
ONIQTIING LS 2 § S0Z-T0%

ANI ¥AINIYG
QISUNESIT LNIWHS INIVD

0UIE TTAMOH/MOWIE JO4
0Z'€T1'2/1T SYANOISSIWROD

LN¥ED 15 42018 NsSA
CESENGSIT LNINHSINIVE

SYANIT NVYD TIVD
¥EAYd JLATIOL TIVL

TO000-S600252L60UYIYIY

YIV¥d avdl
EDYITAEY A4l ST NOZIYHA
NEILLIHM d Z08S-€¥¥F SLL

NOILJI¥O5E3d d0I0ANI

ST/9¢/TT WHISIOEY ADEHD

ALNNOD AFYOLE

00 NOILONVELSNQD HLINWID

HIONIVED

o177 ADYENE SUEATE

dT SYOTIEYYEL

SNI SHSTYJYELNA NOSNSHdd

0D S0¥E8 ¥EWUVA

ONI A7T14d05 0LOY ILQITTH
NOILYHEO4¥0D S9d HSIA

ONI ¥SN SHOIYd

ATINYY HIDHEENEOOH NYYd
SNOILOTOS SNE J8SH 0DLSOD

SHIYS ¥ LIEETI SHAWASNOD

{28) HTOINCYHHD AIOLSWOS
ONT ISEHD ALINOWWOD

AN d0 HOIAWES NOILOJETION

ATddNS AUVLINYS TYIINED

TOANEA

ST/PE/TT
STETEd

29%T%8

SYT¥8

¥FIvR

£PTIV8

[A 28 4]

vive

0¥IVE
GETPE

gETvE

LET%8
2€TY8

SET¥S

PETPE
TETYB

ZETVE

TeT?v8

HIERON

MIFHD
23eq uny
on 3zodsy




|3

007002
00'Z1
00°04LS°S 005822
00'sez‘e
00°000°T
£6°%9T £6'9¥9T
ge'e oe" g
00" TED Q0 9¢g
00° %69
LB'SL LB 9L
8054 65 851
-ZE'89
-6T1'5¢E
0E LTS 0T '328%
0Z TET
00 I€E9'T 00" TES T
96 G6T'T 00'6%2
9Z'89%
S0°0LT
SE°99
LB6S
I
L8028
S€-8¢2
6E£°ST
is°LES
-92"89S
16°F€
00 SLT 00"SLT
56°'969 0§'1I8C
S0'51¢2
56°'66 §6'66
85° %92 S5° %92
YL F96°E EL €€8°T
Z9'TET’'E
gos9 o059
Q08" 21T 08 g1t
ZS EETE LT o8
08948
TYIOL LNROWT
ADIROD
abed

65052
65054

CLOSL
ZL0SL
ZLOSL

9805L
SZTSL

€0TSL
EQTSL

FEISL

T¥0SL
TH#OSL
T¥0SL

STTISL
STISL

£20S4

9TISL
0¥0sL
0%0SL
0¥0SsL
0%0sL
0¥%05L
0%¥0SsL
ov05L
0vose
ovosL
0v0SL
0v0Ss

95054

LZTSY
LTTSL

Z0IsL
CE0SL

POTSL
¥OTSL

£E0SL
221sL

FE05L
F60SL

HSNVHEL

ST/ST/TT
ST/S2/TT

51/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/52/11

51/52/11
S1/4z/7TT

ST/SZ/TT
ST/92/11

ST/52/11

ST/S5Z/11
ST/9Z/11
ST/82/1T

ST/52/1T
ST/9T/1T

ST/52/11

ST/52/1T
ST/S2/TT
ST/52/11
ST/SE/TT
S1/52/11
ST/52/11
ST/S2/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/S2/1T
ST/S2/TT
ST/ST/TT
ST/S2/1T

ST/SZ/TT

ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT

ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT

5T/52/11
S1/se/11

ST/SZ/11
ST/S2/TT

ST/52/11
ST/82/11

aLva

# 0/4d

ST0Z “8T-5 AON

UANIVLEY d39WdIaDaa
YANIVLIEY dIdWIAON
SYWLSTYHD

qASHNESTT LNEWHSINIYS
HNOHg

SHITIANE DNILVEILO
ddd

ZTSTO0UDST/ATSHTIO

TOHMO ZL£-2¢
SMOHTI-2992FUd
HOLIMS-Z2952PHd

SHSNEDIT HIAMES TUNIWYIL
HIINIHd dE UANOL

HENLINEONL JALNID ANOD DA

LELFOWIAHL LENYELNI
TIYLENI ¥EMOTH-UAMAS
HIQAYT LTAEA-NIWIT

/1 XOgaQua ¥Od IXITd
SLEYTIVERSUYYND €1Nd
SNId0 ¥00d d0d SHI¥ELIVA
VHAAYT LTAYA-HSIWKOD
HOOU WOOY NOILDETH-MHATD
TIVLSNT WAMOTE LNUId UMES
TIYLSNY HHMOTH YAMIS

XYL €904 aNNddd

STAEHM JI0LOD-dOHS

SIDZ ’'BI-S AON

S-4 §¥d ¥¥YW NYDS dHDISW
SEE-B9LZTT UN/AEY WII-OWI

SEITddNS SWA
SEITEINS LNYTd JEMES

FOIY'T LNTARANS TENS
JOEVT LNYEDdNs TENA

A3IAYIES ATEEINYOD ~D8MT
5'¢ X §¥%

PNIHOLYE DA
ONIHDIVd I¥L

NOILdIHOSII JOIOANT

ST/SZT/TT WELSIOAA ADEHD

ALNOOD ATYOLS

WNESOW NOISNYW AWHOVH

D17 SINAAE HANTE aINOIT
QTYNOd SEWYL ‘HdT

NI SEDIAYES HNIT HOHVNHNYT

BNOS % 5IZEND N 7T

TAN0vE LH2ENA

OTT 440

077 E¥NO0S TLI

HAQLE ALINOWWOD AW SLY

2IAMES LIAHED LO4Ed 3WOH

QHOS qU¥M HL¥N0d DINCLSIH

DNIDYWIOHOIW L¥ESEd HOSIH
NIFHOS AUNZH

ALl LNIWR TIDVS A1dd40S dH

4iT ' IL¥H
Fdd ¥ JLIWYHL NISYE LV¥IRD

WOL ' AYIASNYED

UOANTA

SI/PT/IT

£3T¥8

ZaTvE
T9T¥E

091%8

651%8

857T%8

L5T%8

35198

§9T%8

¥S1¥8

t5Tde

[ANR 4]
TsT¥e

0ST®R

6¥1IFR
8¥1vs

LYTYS

HIEHON
ADFHD
ajeq uny

STEIEd :ON jxoday




6E' ¥ 85054 ST/52/1T SAHOM OITIENd

LE'6 85054 ST/S2/TT (DA} HAII
98°% 85054 ST/S2/1T ATTAODTE
L8z 85054 ST/SZ/TT AAHTID
85°1 85054 ST/S2/1T IHL/ddId
a1 NI SEOIANES fIVEQIH €S E8TY8
96 ' TFF 96" TF¥ 9908L ST/S2/1T SHSSYID HNIM SSEIWILE
SOIHAVES % daM qU¥noFJIvs [4: 38 4]
S5 6FL T 19°'81¢ 6F0GL §Y/82/1T NIYMINYYW NVE ADNHEOUAWI
T8 LLE 6¥0S5L ST/ST/TT ACOMEDOT ANVYS ADNIOYIWI
S vEh 6¥0GL ST/82/1T SANYIHOIH ANYS ADNIDYIWI
69'82% 6%05L ST/S2/TT AL ANYS ADNHEOWIWA
ONI ‘SNIMONYL ALIE-A-E0Yd 181%8
00" LF6 € 00 8LT S905L ST/SE/TT TAYEYA AVA SNYYILIA
00'68L°€E S905L ST/SZ/TT SNOIIVHETA LHINLS
DT A0YES aIdvy 08T¥8
01291 0T 231 £805L ST/SE/TT AZSEANESIA ANIWHSINYYD
I 00 EONWNIZ TUNOISSTIOUd GLTYS
T QET TT'OET SPOSL ST/SZ/1T ¥DOT 'NIA-HZOHADVE Md
N IdEgMOd BLIVPS
o sz (e[ R ¥4 ¥905L  ST/SZ/11 ST0Z ‘8T-§ AON
d OTIONY ‘INTHLAL LLT?Y
80°T8T §0° 18T SP0SL  S1/SZ/T1 HOYHIN ' 892ZEIXA - K01
HOL RYNFH ' HTHYI 9LT?8
99° 622 8 FIT LLOSL  SY/SE/TE AZSUNESTA INIWHSINEYD
€8 FTT 18084  S1/SZ/T1 AZSENESTA LNIWES INYYD
FONYNIE QLAY NODIUO SLIP8
£0'68T ¥8'L SEISL st/sT/1t qUYOHd WY0od
66°6FT BZTSL  STI/SZ/TT YANOL HALNINd
0Z° 1€ BZISL ST/S2/T1 SFITAANE "IILAAO
) ONI LOgEd FDILI0 FLIF8
00° 059 00°0S8 12156 ST/S2/11 £00 AT 95000 ¥D
NINTIM NV IAON ELIYS
00°00T 00" 00T £905L  ST/ST/TT NOHLNC AIHSNOIAWYHD aTIOM
ZLYLS J0 ANVIHNDES AHN TLIPS
00" 00T 00 00T Z90st  st/sg/1v ADOLSHUOD FHL NO ITIHO
ALYLS J0 A¥YLIIUDES AAN TLTFSE
00°0582°T 000821 T205L  ST/SZ/TT LNWSSY NISYE HALYMGNNCHED
SIDYNOSAY JTIVM AIC AEN 0LTYS
93°065°T 99°'065°1 90TSL ST/52/T1 Fad
YALHOIA HFEId TYNOTIIVN 69198
T IPE T T%E BOSL ST/52/11 QFS¥NESIC INIWHSINYYD
SYOLOVd SSEANISNE TYNOILUN 891%8
05 €L 06" €L FYOSL s1/52/11 SENTIT ATddNg-08
ANTYA FNUL ZSAOH GNNOW LITFE
00°0s85°2 00°085°2 PIISL sT/se/11 ST0Z 120 04 ONITIIH
L LIAHOY ETHNOW 99TH8
DERLE’T 0ET0SL £Y0OSL §1/5€/17 VIVIEE-TL-UL
00°BIT'T £Y0SL s1/s82/11 SEEIL-S8SSOATAWCD
OLNANYIOVYS 40 FYIL NYDHEOW SS1v8
L0 ¥PY 2L 55 €ZTSL ST/52/11
8€°59 Z70SL S1/52/11 Z/T SHINIENS /Yud¥d AdOD
LT LYT TTISL ST/SE/1T SEITAANS EOILI0
Z1° 06 LY0GL §T/SZ/1T MYANETYD AS3d
8099 0B0GL ST/ST/TT LIGTY0 0ITCEAvd SUVaNFATVD)
NI SNOILOTOS dDIJALC CULIN PENE]
00 ZTE
TYLOL LNNOWY #ENVYL Fiva #t o/d NOILAI¥OS3Id FOIOANI HOUNHA YREWON
WIEHD ¥DEHD
ST/SZ/TIT HALSTHAA ADFHD ST/PZ/TT * eaeq unyg

¥ abeg ALNOOD AHIOLS STETE OoN 3xodsy




g

00 0¥

TE TLY

TYLOL
ADERD

sbed

50°86T
LBTELT
E1°¥%9
gL' TT8
£9°121
90" TET
607601
86 9L
BZ'E9%
L% 818
8§ 5¢E
96" ¥LE
EL'SLE
79 LSE
T€°3581
658 1¥
08 9
9B 0OV
ERRR A
[A3NA )
AANTA
98" €8T
6861
L' LYe
9911
£€L708
OL'LL
Z0'o0%e
S6'00T
6L F¥¥
26 €8
B89 68
0Z 94
£8°TTEC
[4 242
¥ #1T
LE'8E88

00 0¥%

89°¥g
65°T

9%
(A -]

LNQOWT

SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
EFAVERA
SLOSL
SLOSL
SL094
SLOSL
SLO05L
SL05¢L
SLOEL
SLOSL
§t058¢
SLisL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SL0GL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOSL
SLOS4L
QLOSL

BITSL

85054
85054
8505L
85054
85054
84505¢
85054
860SL
850354
85054
8505¢L
85054
25054
85054
85054
85084

H#ENTHL

ST/82/11
ST/52/11
sT/sg/11
eT/5e/11
ST/SZ/TT
ST/52/1T
ST/52/11
ST/SE/1T
s1/s5eg/11
S1/8g/11
ST/SZ/TT
ST/52/T1
ST/SZ/TT
ST/5Z/11
ST/SZ/11
ST/SZ/T1
ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/S2/TT
ST/SZ/T11
§T/5z/11
ST/52/11
ST/52/11
s1/52/11
ST1/52/11
stT/s2/11
ST/82/11
ST/S2/1T
ST/ST/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/5Z/TT
ST/52/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/S2/T1T
ST/S2/1T

ST/SZ/TT

ST/SZ/TT
ST/S2/1T
ST/SE/TY
ST/SZ/TT
ST/S2/T1
ST/S2/TT
ST/S2/1T
ST/Sg/TT
ST/S2/T1T
ST/S2/TT
8T/62/1T
ST/SE/11
ST/SE/1T
ST/SZT/TT
ST/SE/1T
ST/ST/TT

q2Led

# 0/a

¥ LIND AM NOANYD OC¥%

g LINO XYM NOANYD ¢ey
g D N §8T

40 Q¥Id SOLT

i HONVY I¥dd ¢0%
SIHDIT &5 O 5 18
SLHDIT IS5 D 5 ZF¢E
SLHDIT LS 2 N SLT
FSOCHLANOD LS 9 § 82
NOANWD dTIW XIS 0ZET
LOdEd HD LINGO LS NIVH
IONINIVIL) IS O N TFI
SHEYIA L8 O N

AIVATIIVE LS NOSEVD

oA LIND ILE O 8

LHDIT "I/ H000LA0 L8 O 8
LS D TLE/DA IINO IS D S5
dOVEYD LS € S ¥OT

I8 NOLLAS

qg¥a DA LS I N 802

who T ANIAYVH TYINVAS G0S
CWISYD L5 0 5 1¢

AEYd  SNEWITD WYS Q6%
TIVL THE AMH S0 TTE

08 L8 D0 § 502

05 LS 0 5 €02

Y0 L8 2§ 10T

/T JOHS O¥ TIOL 00T
D4a7149 g¥ TICL 01T

2aTg d¥ TIOL 0ET
g0L618Ed IS D N TI8¢%
LINO IS D N S¥T

SHY J¥ LHOTAMI¥YO EZT192
¥ LS AVYM NCANWD TE¥
ISHAWNG LHOTUMIENYD 0192
IHOIT L5 SHENCISSIWHWCD DS
SIHDIT I8 ALID WINIOYIA

HDIA¥ES IXE 3UId

210A
HSIWHOD

ONINNYTd

LI

{DA) EFYUIA
YANOISSIWNHOD

¥a

HILYESIAQ TYYLNED
HOSSHSSY
INAWAOTIARA ALINAWKKOD
(On) FdIg
QOOMMDOT/FEII
NIWNGY /ST TTOLIAN0D
J4TUEHS

ap

JITUTHS

NOILATY2EHT FOTOANT

ST/SZ/17 YELSIODEY MOEHD

ALNNOD ARHOLE

02 ¥AMOd OILIDVd VEHEIS

17T HOILOELOUd H¥I3 VHIEIS

JOANEA

ST/vE/1T
gTeETdEd

agi¥e

veT¥E

HAGHON

ADIHS
a3eq unyg
on 3xodsy




9

06°STT

007302

cL E9Y

B0 EET'E

COTOTE'T

00" 0¥

Q0Ztre

007126

LE"LER

T10'1L8°€
0070007

02 166

257 %98
0574871

057565

€582y

66 °Y0L'E

0070%2

££7L85'6

IYLOL
ADEHD

abea

0059

997111
vev

oo0'soe

LT E8E
sv'o8

B0 ZET'T

0o Pre
00 9931

QU0
00"%#0¢€
00 g
0016
Q00§
0009

00 0%
LE'LB
T0°TL9°E
00°000'F%
0Z°TPT
00°0s8
57998
057487

0s°0T
Q0" SEE
00705

£5°82%

66°CEC
00" zZLr'e

co-o9
00708T

18622
FLTOFE
2566
6589
T2 et
(44

LANCHY

9208l

03054
09054

S505¢4

TS0SL
T505¢L

€E05L

0Z0sL
gegosL

80154

TLOSE
TL08L

0L0SL
ELOSL
ELOSL
ELOSL
EL0SL
0ZTSL
LOTSL

LS0SL
L5054

¥60SL
censL

63054
6905L
6905

£8054

LB0SL
82054

L9054
L90SL

SLOSL
5L0SG¢
SLOSL
SLOSL
54054
SLOSL

#SNVHL

ST1/Se/TT

ST/SZ/TT
ST/SE/TT

ST/SZ/TT

ST/SC/TT
ST/52/TT

ST/S2/11

gT/se/1t
st/se/1t

ST/82/11

ST/SE/T1
ST/SE/TT

ST/SZ/1T
ST/52/1T
ST/S2/11
S1/52/11
sT/s2/1T
ST/9¢/1T
ST/SE/TT

$T/92/11
§1/92/11

ST/SE/TT
ST1/SE/TT

ST/ST/TT
ST/62/TT
ST/82/TT

ST/SZ/TT

ST/Se/TT
St/se/1T

ST/SE/TT
ST/SZ/TT

sT/s2/t
ST/SZT/TT
ST/SE/TT
ST/SE/TT
ST/S2/T1
ST/52/1T

ELYa

# 0/d

LNFNNDINTV-58559DTd

DONITANOD XATITINI -VFAMES
TIYM OYHL M¥ET ddLYM-O0IH

S'OMIIN'HA ' 1¥DdE ANYHITZO

TIELSNI YEMCTI-INTd WMus
HAQK MNYY, TENA-SL°LS

ST0Z I20 STV¥IW QOCMEDOT

HINNT NOILVIDE¥dAY
SAITAYIS LSIXEE0T

SWIOJING #FH¥D STENA

§T0% "8T-% AON

ST0Z “8T-% AON

STOEZ/PT/TIT 4nO¥D NS
STOZ/PT/TT dNO¥D DNS
STOZ/8T/TT WYd IOON WIANT
SETTIANS SYWLSIAHD
66¥Z¥E-1ODY ISYIT HITAQD

SEYTD SHAY

510T '81-9 AOM
LEVIATINd NOILLYHEATAI

LNIWIONYH WIYIS 00¥PDS

SI0Z “8T-§ AON
QISUNESIT INANHS INIVD

ALIVd AVOITOH
dOHS LIID ¥03d NID WHD

SLANDYW ¥00d
STYIEA MOANIM ISUVIH

ISHEYII JLHOIUMIYYD 0192
dEd gy OCL 00T

SIHDIT ¥LS HD JC NMOL

¥ 40 g /IS MOINN 097
A998 d¥ HONYY Id9Ed 000T
AY¥d HOA ¥ HUIdWE TPIZ

NQILLATEISEA EDICANI

ST/SE/11T ¥ALSIHAN ADIHD

ALNNOD RFUOLS

AL N CTYNOd "ONILIHM

02 ATddNS YIVAIN NIELSEM

YT TEINEWINOATANT NUELSEM

ONI ODGEM

AYMHS ¥OINAS ALNNOD HOHSYM

SALYISOSEY 3 YIATYM

d3A SONVTHOIH VINIDHEIA

ONI SU00L ALIZ2 VINIDAIA

CD WY FEANDNYL ¥ VINIDYIA

JLOA
YNIJ LNIZWdINOH JUOONWE §n

ALINOWWCD SMOOVERW dM30YL

ONI 200 dJdEHL
dSN0H DNLLSYOY FHL

SSEYAX3IDN XYL
SHSTHAHEING HY¥Ad MNS
#EOACY IANQLS

SLI¥IJS aNY FNIM MEIHLOOS

¥ad OTT SHI¥ISNAMI HDITS

HOONEA

ST/%2/1T
R EE

voTye

£E0ZTFE

zoeve

T0ZPs8

00Zv8

66TP8

BETI¥S

[ X8 4]

287%8

SETYE
L% 41

£E6TwB

ZeT¥e
T61¥8

06T¥8

681%8

881¥8
LBI¥8

98TY8

YATHAN
ADIHD
aneq uny

o 3x0dsy




L

¥9 8ET PST
LT 659
Q0589
TYLOL
MDEHD

abed

IVLOL SHOEHD

LL T8
0S' L6

LNOOWY

S605L sT/sz/1t ANTTETITM - DA
S605L  ST/SE/11 HSYE- DA
#SNTEL FLYA # 0fd NOILAIZOSEd EDICANI

ST/SZ/1T YALSISEY ¥DIHD
ALNNCD ABUCLS

SHI HIEYONOD 4E S0ZFE
HOGNZA ATEHAN

ADEHD
ST/ve/IT ¢ |3eQ uny
STETEd :ON muommm




...................... ST
e e it
S T
S, st
.................... _oamonanes
ST/S2/TT dAL¥A MDFHD ?9°8ET"¥ST TYLOL SADFHO

NOIIVZIHOHLOY ONY MIIATY 40 LNIWILTITMONADY




T

LL'800°T

LL°800'T

TELOL
TYD

sbeg

QL 0gt
SE'Q8T
§€°50¢
0088
8182
T6'2CT
4 A7)
26°8T

LNOOWY

ALY

HIANOISSTHNOD

NOILVZIHOHLOY NV MIIATE J0 LNIWADTIATHONADY

Lee
LTS
LZS
Lee
Lg%
LZ3
[RA)
LES

#ENTHL

ST/SZ/TTLISTIA "TYIEN YODY/VISHEL
ST/ST/TTLISIA TYIIW YOLY/VISHL
ST/ST/TTLISIA TYIIW YAOY/VISAL
ST/52Z/11 OY ' #d 'WW WA ‘40 HAI0D
SI/SE/TT AD'OVY’'Md DIW DI¥
ST/SZ/1T LISIA E1IS TYlZW ¥Ry
ST/SZ/TT LISIA HIIS TYIIW ¥00v
ST/S2/T1 AANYD ALITY.ILIASCH

gL¥d NOIIATI¥DSEA

AILSIDEY qQUYD ISYHOENG

ALNNOD AHIOLS

YZYTd LNO¥JYHALYM
YZYTd LNOYNINAIYM
‘YZYTIA INOWAYIITM
dIZ ANEMINE DA
I4L SOTITHLOA §OT
/Y8181 INSHHA €710
/Y¥ISEL SYD NODVHR
IAYHIEHM

fulss
Mda
nd
Mg
Md
ad
Md
ar

LNIWAYS

+TeI0L PIed»

GEYD TYIDHENKOD INO STTIM

# HDIOANI I4HCG-0NAL HONEA,

ST/%2/TT
L508¥SEd

29

HITWNN
2d

ajeq uny

oN axoday




SE'95L’e

SE'95L'%
SL'8%
S4°00T
9L°S8
96 'VLT
96 68Y
L6'6T
B00S5F
TE9CT
06°8TT
66°6TE
65°¥1
9E'TLT
96° 456
ev gL
68 9%
¥0°ZS
g0’ oL
[sls R+ ]
09 0ET

TYLOL
Ty

LNOOWY

T sbeg

ZI¥d

HINOISSIHHWOD

HNOILYZI¥OHLOY (ONY METAEY 40 INIZNIDCTTMONNDY

zES
[Ax]
fA%]
AR
ZES
T€9
0e9
1e9
033-]
0€9
qz9
929
az9
9¢9
929
S29
SZ9
529
6€9%1

HONYYEL

ST/9Z/1T 18d AT ANCD
ST/SZ/TT 150 HOLWdSIa
sT/sz/1T 150 AZAWO0D
ST/S2/TT A201S LI
SE/SE/TT AI0LS FOLINOW LI

ST/SE/TT  Z109¥A ¥0d LHOITHSYTA
ST/SZ/1T SHY ¥MZJ-SLAMIYIE MOTd
ST/92/11 AV 'STIEVT‘ SYYANITYD
S1/52/11 DNITIIE "IWANNY
ST/5S8/TT JIAILNILE LNTL HALYM
ST/SZ/TIDAA 5YT HINIEAINOD AOD
ST/SE/TIDEA SYT FONITUIANCD AOD

ST/SE/TT WYd ¥aNI LOON
ST/SE/TT SIHDIT SYWISIYHD
ST/S2/TT SEITdans
ST/SE/TT HNOHd FLITIHIYS

ST/SZ/TINZDWHOD OMMDT-JLANSIINT
ST/SZ/TTHEYLE O S gLt ~lANYALNI
S1/5Z/11 YISAN ¥0d THLOH

JLva NOILATEISEA

HILSIDIY UYD HSYHOANG

ALNOOD ATHOLS

GO0LETPLFT

ZS86HESVT

TVLLISERT

GLLTED

ZIELTO

TUYWIYM

LI¥d NIELSEM~VLLEAAS
LO4aad 431440

D ANOLOD-NIATNN
0J3I500-NIAHNK

WZZId ¥IIIA T4
NOLTIH dX

H PNILSVOYW IHL OS5 4dd
LOdEd HWOH aa
LUYNTYM MO

LS04ayCyd -NIAZN'D
LI¥ -NIAEN'D

LLY -NIAZN'D
ST/5/11-0O8CHIINY

+TeIOL DIe)«

LNEWAYE J¥YD TVIDUINWOS ENO STTdM 29

# HOIOANI IJEA-ANNd

JOANTA HLITNON
2d
S1/%g/TT ¢ =23eQ uny

1508¥58d :oN 3xodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: December 15, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min,

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for November 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4., Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
\/S Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
o2 County Manager Other agency review:

G. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

Lt b

Agenda Item No. (-




GO0°"SLT ST/52/TT OHOS G¥¥M HILANOd OIYCLSIH 928001 00 68T £ST¥E8 MO

557965 sT/sz/1T DNIDYWIOUDIW LIHESHA HDIH $8600T 00 66T Z8T¥8 MO
G666 ST/Se/TT NIHHDS AMNEH 0OF0ECH 00 65T TIST¥#8 D
557 %92 ST/S2/TT L LNIYA TIOVE ATddns dH £8620T 00 6671 0ST%#8 M0
ST°€0L°E S1/9¢/11 D717 ADYENE SHALTA ZEGEQE 00 66T $PI¥8 D
8178811 ST/SZ/T1T dl SYSTIEAdHEA SLEEOY 00 661 £¥T1%8 D
09°¥%¥g6’¢ ST/S2/TT ONI SHSTHJEELNE NOSNOAEA SBEPTOT 00 66T Z¥I¥8 ¥D
00" 2L ST/S2/11 NOILWVIOJICD S9d HSIA S06C0F 00 66T 6ETF8 MO
S6°6F ST/S2/TT ONI Y50 SHOIVA So9FvOY 00 66T 8CTP8 MO
00" 000°'se ST/SZ/TT ATIWNYA HEOAAENIDOH NYYA PE8E0Y 00 66T LET¥E D
L6 LLT ST/9Z/1T SNCOIINTOS Snd DISH 0DIS0OD 0Z00CT 00 661 9ETHg D
o¥ 686 ST/S5e/1T ONI LSHHD ALINOWWOD S5900T 00 66T CETVPE MO
L9 ET ST/52/11 AFN AC HDIAMES NOILDRTIIOO ZEBECH 00 66T ZETPS MO
097204 ST/52/1T dIHSYENLIVd ODTIRED 89ZL0¥ 00 66T 0ET¥E MO
082S ST/52/TT SHALIOGHE TOLIAYD 98F00T 00 66T 8ZT¥8 3D
¥ZLS ST/52/11 TYNOISSZIOUd ® SSINISAE £9%00T 00 66T FPEIFE D
00°20T ST/5Z/11 SIMET LIODS 'TITHNYENH TL9E0T 00 661 £TI¥g D
8€ €25 ST/S5C/TT ONI X¥BEIIW NMOUS SYZO0T 00 661 TET¥PE  MD
00 ZE9 ST/Sse/T1 SHSIMAMALNT ANYHAG S0STOT 00 66T 0ZI¥8 D
ZE GE6°T sT/5e/11 SHWYL ‘NYWIESNVYd 059%0% 00 66T 6TT¥8 D
0L L58'CF ST/ST/1T TAYAS ADNASHANODHTHL I3V 6T2E0% 00 66T 8TTF8 D
0C 00T ST/S2/TL SHO HHLAVHD YINEDEY OELVOF 00 66T LTT¥PE D
00 Z58 ST/ET/T11T ONT S¥N0L ALID WINIDUIA £68BE0F 00 66T zZoTk¥g A0
8Z " 95¢ ST/ET/TT SIoNaodd I00d dWOIdEdNS SLOYOF 00 66T veobs  MD
00°8€e’'s ST/ET/TL ONI SWALSAS #DUIUNNS 680E0T 00 66T £60F8 MO
05°08% ST/ET/TT SESIUJUHAINE MVH4 NNS Z68E0¥ 0C 6671 Z60¥8 D
05° 25 ST/ET/TT ¥iad TYNOILYN HIYLS dHATIS €TEEOF 00 667 080%8 M2
00" 08T ST/ET/TT DONI TTOULNOD LSHS YHEHEIS ZE9T0T 0C 66T 6L0F8 D
00" 88 ST/ET/TIT d OTEDNY ‘INIHILEd SEREOF 00 66T ¥o0%8 MO
0009 ST/ET/TT HITVAH J0 ATd AIN 8TETOT 00 6671 TS0%8 AD
86" %I ST/ET/TT YAVKYL ' NYDIW 6T9E0F 00 661 g2¥0%8 D
00°89 ST/ET/TIT HNHASAK NOISNYW AVMOVNW 69LF0% 00 661 SE0%8 D
6€°6T ST/ET/TT qAYMaE ' LNYD ZBLYOV 00 66T ¥LO%8 MO
D0°ZTT ST/0E/0T ¥Hd IYNCILYN HIVLS HIATLS €ZEEDT 00 66T 66LE8 3D
00" 8FT ST/0E/0T q OTHDNY INIYLIG S68E0F 00 66T 98LE€8 MD
¥0°6EST ST/0E/0T NI SNOILOIOE HDIJL0 OULINW 880%0Y% 00 661 SLLES MD
[+3 a4 ST/9T/0T ad OTIADNY ' INIVLAEA G68€0F 00 66T 259¢8 A
0t 2L ST/91/0T KNASNW NOISNVW AVADVK £9LF0F 00 66T DE9E8 MO
00°S€E ST1/20/0T YAd TYNOILYN HILVILS ¥IATIS £ZTEEOY 00 661 £9GE8 MO
00°09¢% ST/Z0/0T SHYD LNYED POLVOY 00 66T 86F¥E8 MO
0 0%9 ST/Z0/0T III HOHOH HEHDOYIIVD ZB0EQT 00 66T I6¥E8 D
00 00% ST/20/0T1 HILIL 404 NMOILVIDOSSY 6SLYOY 00 66T 85FER MO
80 %L S1/81/6 NOOYHY EINYKH NNY ‘AVddONW LE9VOF 00 66T 06€E8 MO
00" S4 S1/%0/6 VHLIGVYI ‘NOSH0H 9CLTOY 00 66T 0SZEE MO
ST I6T st/t1e/8 SI¥HD ‘COOH SZTLYO® 00 661 ZITES O
00 8L ST/%T/L ONI 995 HAYHL 8€6E0% D0 66T LT6E8 MO
87 06 st/9e/s HONH IvoodJddr 9LS¥0F 00 66T 16528 D
S0 98 ST/2T/% A¥NYE ¥ VONIT ‘dEdTrd 0LSVO¥ 00 66T SL¥eg D
0006 ST/2T/9 NHOD ‘UNSHJEANA Z8EE0¥ 00 66T ¥0%Z8 M2
SL 6E ST/LT/% NHOL ‘AVHS 6TOF0¥ 00 6671 £L6TE M2
16971 ST/LT/V avHD ' SNYAR 1Z29%0% 0C 66T LEETS AD
00°09 ST/LT/% HYYOgHO ‘¥HANIG 6S6E0F 00 66T zTZ6T8 M2
00°0s¢ sT/02/¢ CHLIWNIT A0 SADAND YIYAIN TISPEQT 00 66T 8TST8 D
00°SZ st/oe/e JOATIL ‘WAVETIIddY LBSHO0F 00 66T 6GFT8 D

QUNOWY 27ed A23YUD smeN ssAordwug/Iopuss # ucsiag beg ueg # yooun dr

mH\ﬂM\HH-QO\GO\oEoum
666666 UBNOIYL T #OBYD WOAA
syoayn Burtpueisino
DNILNOODOY S dddNsvdEdd 05:%0:60 ¢ PWIL uny ST/L0/ZT @ 23eQ unyg
T a2bed ALNQOD AHYCLS ZoiTId :oN axoday




TV 06L7LLE :Teacl

Z¥ 06LLLE ‘Tejc] jueg
00008 ST1/0Z/T1T LETTH# DOSSY ¥HLHDIA HUTA TOS006 00 66T iP8¥c dd
00" ET¥ ST/0Z2/T1 £ON SYHANIONE ONIIVIHAIO 005006 C0 66T oF8¥e  ¥ud
9% " G085 ST/0Z/11T SANd NOTNO/JAWOSAY ZOv006 00 661 6€8¥E  ud
00°GL ST/02/1T 0D SNI HAIT 2IJIDVd £0E006 00 661 LEBFE ¥4
00008 ST/90/1T LETHPH# DOSSY ¥ALHDIA HAIA T0S006 00 661 9Z8%FE ¥4
6T L¥0 €6 ST/S0/TT HONVANSNI "IVOIQERN 001006 00 66T 608%E dd
€S EPT’T ST/60/0T dRANY HEAOTAWH/TYITAEN LOTO06 D0 66T FLLEE HUd
£L°085 ST/%1/8 SZT °"SNI FAI'T TYINOIOD 102006 00 66T SOL%PE dd
TL°0T ¥1/G61/8 ¥O/NOILOATIOD #A#Hd AATHHHS ST9006 00 66T 1¢ere 44
00°008°'9 ST/90/0T DT dNCED ¥ALIOI TLI9DO® D¢ 6671 zv Ld
00 L0666 ST/ET/0T ILNARAQOTHATA TYANY YUISN 8¥8T0T 00 66T ¥ LH
c0°099'SE ST/80/0T LNAWAOTIATT TVENd ¥dsn 8%89TO0T 00 66T oF RACH
LT 6G9 ST/SZ/1T ONI EILINONOD 4 9Z1¥0% 00 661 S0E2¥8 MO
00°59 ST/SZ/T1 I CF gIYNCed ‘ONILIHM LBLTO% 00 66T ¥0Z¥8 AD
00 902 ST/SZ/TT 971 TYLNAWNCIIANT NAHELSHAM LEZEOT 00 66T z0gTH¥8  MD
7L T9Y% ST/S2/1T DNI ODGAM 608T0T 00 66T i02%8 N2
80 CET'E ST/S2/1T AYHAS ¥OINES AILNNCD HOHSYM 600E0T 00 66T 00Z¥8 ¥AD
00° 0% ST/Se/11T adA SONY'IHOIH YINIDYIA €ZTLEOT 00 66T 86THP8 D
00 TIE 1/6e/11T DONI S¥N0L ALID WINIDUIA £68E0F 00 66T L6T¥8 MO
L& LEE ST/ST/TT 2IDA £86E07 00 66T S61%8 D
T0°T1L9°€E ST/52/T1 YNIA LNIWJITIROT d¥CONYd SN BEGZOV 00 66T ¥6T¥8 D
Q00007 ST/SZ/1T ALINNWHCD SMOQYHEW SMDAHL 88LVOF 00 66T E6T¥E D
2G5 %98 S1/52/71T A800H ONILSYOH HHL 98LF0F 00 661 T6THE 2
0S 656G ST/SZ/TT SEHSTAAYHAING A¥Id NNS Z68E0F 00 66T 68T¥8 D
€5 BEY sT/52/11 ¥EDCEOY ‘ENOLS LOLYOY 00 66T 88T¥8 MO
66 F0L"Z ST/SZ/T11T SLINIAS ONY HNIM N¥JHINOS S6THOT 00 66T L8TFE MO
00" 0% sST/52/11T TT NOLLDALOEd JAYIA WIHAIS 0B6Z0T 00 661 ¥8IP8 2D
TE ZLT sT/sz/11 071 NI SAOIA¥ES TI¥HOIH DdS THZEOT 00 66T £8I¥%¥8 D
96" T¥¥ ST/52/1T SOTIBAYES B ddaMm JI¥NOEAYS 69ETOT 0C 66T Z8tys A0
GST6FL'T ST/SZ/TT DNI CONIONEL BLIY-N-90% 68LY0F 00 66T 18T¥%¥8 MO
0092 ST/SZ/1T d OTAONY ‘INIULHAJ SEEF0% 00 66T LLT®E MD
80 I8T ST/SZ/1T HOL RUNAH ‘HTIVd SOvH0¥ 00 661 SLTFE8 WD
99 6ZT S1/52/11T AINYNIA OLOY NODTAHO 8%SF07¥ 00 66T SLI#S8 2D
00 059 aT/s2/11 NIMTIIM dNY IAON T18S¥0% 00 66T €LT¥8 MD
00° 00T ST/S¢/1% AIVIS 40 AUVYLIEYDES AEN SLOEOT 00 66T ZTLT¥8 D
00 00T ST/SE/T1T HIYLS 0 AdVLENEDES AAN SLOEOT 00 66T TLI®P8 HD
00 08zt ST/82/11 SHIENOSEY dILYM AIG AIN BLIVOP 00 661 0LT%8 D
9970651 ST/52/11 YEIHDIA HE¥IA TYNOILYN SSTEDY 00 661 69T%8 D
BT LVE a1/sz/1T1 SYOLOYd SSENISNd TYNOILYN 99THO¥ 00 661 89T¥%¥8 D
0S-EL ST/SZ/1T HATYA HOJYL HSNOH QNOOKW TL¥00T 60 6671 L9T¥8 MO
0o-0ss‘e ST/52/11 I LIB90¥ ‘STYI0W GEBEQY 00 66T 99T#8 AD
0E"8T6°T ST/ee/TT CINIWYUDYS A0 HIIL NYDHOW ZEEFOY 00 66T S9THE MO
00°2TE sT/Se/1T WRASNH NOISNVW AYMOVH 69LTOF 0G 66T €9T%8 A2
00°0LG'S ST/SZ/TT OT1 SINAAY \NTd dJINDIT ZOTI¥0¥ 00 661 zZ9T¥8 AD
£6 " F9T ST/8Z/TT AT¥YNOd SIWYL ‘HHT 8690 00 66T I9TH#8 M2
0£°8 ST/SZ/TT NI SEDIAYAS ANIT HOVODNVT 9GEF0T 00 661 09T¥8 ¥MD
00°TEY SE/Ge/T1T SNOS ¥ SIL¥ND N I 0¥0TOT 00 66T 6ST¥8  MD
00 TE9'T sT/s2/1T HIOLS ALINOWWCD AW SII TLLYOF 00 66T SeTH8 MO
qAUNOwWY 23eCE A{OSD swey osAotdug/Iopuss  # uocsiad bes jueg §# osud dr,
ST/Te/TT - ©0/00/C woxd
666666 Ubnoayr T #¥oeUD woid
S¥Ho2UD mﬂﬂ@ﬁmumuﬂo
ONTINNCODOY S Y¥HEIANSTILL 0GP0 IE0 ¢ SWIL uny ST/LO/ET ¢ @938 uny

z abeg ALNDOD AHIOLE zoLTag :oN 3xodsy




[lthy 90" Q- Q0" 00" 0Q- [l+hy 00 SanNd TTY TELOL

oe” a0” a0° 00" Q0" L] g [elely [e2o DHICIOH SEXVI QI¥NDES 006
oe- 00° 20° Q0° 00” oo e[+l og’ ONIAIOH SENWL QIANDISHO 008
~¥¥ IBT 0%C 00° 09" Q0" 0Q- £6 128 % “E1 B¥L'SOF® 9L FEL'0T aI¥ TYNLOW 0LT
~€8° 0% LDZ [s[e ag” 00" 00 00 o0 -EBT0PTLOT ADNEDYEWE Z¥IJ 092
-ZR'9TF LT o0 Q0" PSTLSE'T 95 6LE'TZE ZE BEE'E9 -09 8LO'TEY -¥2 €28'€¥S'T LOTYISTA I¥Id 0SZ
-Z8 BTB "¥EE 00° a0° EX s 8T TLE LT ¥L"8BZ €9 -19°STIZ‘T9 65" 808 £9¢C HOLISSIWWOD WSIHNOL DA 0£Z
-S¥ GL9T0ED T oo- 00° 00" 00 [+ -¥T L¥EZT -T€'8ZL’eTO’T LOECO¥E TIVYE DA 0ET
~£0°889°1 oo a0° PECTE6PT 00 00" -00'L0%'S -LE €86 0T aNnd 93718 TI¥C S, Z4ATIEHS 012
-8T°09% "68T oo’ oo Qa0- vZ 089°'C 86°LBT TT -9€°£E8°ST PO S6E 8T SLNYID) TYdIddgd 90T
“FOTEISI0LS T 00" 0o 0o oo 00 [ -P0 E€95°0LS'T HOWHANE I¥L 00Z
-08 SLE'SLT 00 00" 00" 09 [elthy oo’ -08TSLE9LT aNnNd RA¥d 06T
og” oo- oo- Qo oo’ ity 00" 00" L3N I¥L 68T
-90° €06 'FT [ oo 1110 00" o0 ~ZT°T%0'T -F6 T98'EF aNAE 18000 JAOILSNE L8T1
-9F°"TER'0L co- Llthy Go- 0o og- “tE"G0E’S ~ETT9ZE ST LNAQIIOY LMEQIANI 58T
-99°g9%°CT [ oe- oe oe” 0oL -00°6E9 -99° 106 IV 00D JOTHLSIO 081
-SL P6T (LB [ oo [+ co- 00 G693 '% -PE¥ 8E0FD ~T6 056 'SET JIVIS OLT
-SE°898"€0T [elviy oc” oe-” 6o 0o’ ~“BP ISL'S -48°20T'86 QNDA AD0IONHDEL 591
-5Z°Z€8 ‘8% oo o300 [H+]y oo° ¥6 8FE 86 -08°95Z ‘0% -GE"PZ0'LE LE3d "ICOHDE 091
-TL7621 88T oo 00" e oo’ eL /%L 01LS -9E7975 092 -L% 198 'E£05 ICOHDS 08T
=00 0oL oo” oo’ e3el (= 00709 -00°0% ~00° 06 LR02 2NUG 0FT
-¥9 EIE’S08°T oo- 31028 2o el oo 00" -9 ZIE'S0B'E CouYd ST13aM aNOd VasSn SET
157096 6vE 00" 00" o’ TL $SE’S 9T 859G -86 210 '0E -0%° 09682 YIMAS FATATA YINIDVIA OET
[ 00" 0o- 0o oo 6o- Qo Q0" ALTD YINTOWIA A0 NMOL 0ET
-00°099 00" 00" 00" 00" [l 00" -00°099 TIIE dQI0D J0 MNMOL CTT
-00°000'000°T 00" 00" oo” 00" 00- oo’ -00°0007000°T NOIIWZITIHYLS CCT
-0D"9ZT'66%°1 00" 00" L6 BEY TETElg ST 65 FP03'ET “FF LY LY -19° 920871 WALGAS HALYM 060
-09 "I98 "ITE’T 00" 00" 00" 00" Qo- -€£8°Z59°LE -LL B0Z'GBZT'T aNOd FANLONALSYAANL 080
-LE"DVE'GDE'E 20" 00° Z6°Z¥8 00" €L T6E‘TT -92°998'9% ~9€"60L STE"E FLOFAM0Ed TULIAYD DLO
-Z0°"0LD TPT QQ- 00 09 00" 957 ESY'Y 0¥ ESE LT -871° 6277622 NOILISINOOW INIWIINOZ 090
-00°0Cc0 ‘00T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [Hi -00°0ce ‘oot FOIAEES 0SS0
~LZ 9LB T8 00° a0” 00" 00" 00" [H]+hy -LT SLB V8 OYY TULLON SP0
elviy oo’ el 00° aoQ- (1110 [++hy [t LITHLEIE FEIA 0%0
530 [ 00° a0” 00° 00" oo [ehel RONEZOUEWE F¥IL 5S¢0
5P 8897001 00 Q0 20" o0 0L 099 00 SLULEGTOOT FHIA 00
00" 00T 0o’ 00" 00" 00" oe-” oo” oo ooc NOILNLILSEY #20
-8FP IR ROT'T 00* [H 98°5L5'T LL S0%'0DE 90" LIB*9 -99°TOT'L9 ~5F 0TI5080'T Sa¥Od 0EO0
00" oe- [the [10hy 09" 907 oo- 0o’ XYL~ HINWLSISSY INIOHTIANTI ST0
-88°56% ‘667 [s[shy oo [1]the 00" T9°TT -9L708F T -£L°9Z0'96¥ TYOIqdW INIDIANI 010
-5978%6 ‘F00 'S [ [H e BL VEFSLE'T 6L TOL'OLS Ltz oeg'eae -6F"BE9LLY'T -09°9GE'LSE'S THEENID TOD
00700 oo” [ele g oe-’ [Heiy oo’ 00" 00002 d0S5AESY  HSYD ALLEd 506
09070002 60" 3o oo oc- 00" 00" 0070002 JETYAHS HSYD ALLAL ?06
000011 1o oo’ [t [l+hy oo Q07 007Q0T'T HSYD ALLAd €06
QE'BEY 00" oo 0o oo’ oo 00" DEGEY SNICD dT0 T0é
0L PEE‘BLTT8 oo 060* 00" o’ co- 00 oL ¥E8'ELT'E INOODOY 4107 HIWLE 26T
05°T0T 65T L 00" 00" oo- oG [*h 00" 05°202'65T'L LINUYW AIANOW OD¥NVd STTAM T6T
PTCEEL'ELTE 11i0g 00" -ELTLBFESZ'T -8 LOT'LLE -S9°E69'EET'T 60 E06'LOE'E TLoBIT DLE'® INOOSDY DD ODYUYd ST1EM 66T
co- 00° 0Q- 00" 00" o0’ oo’ 00" SATYS ALYIJONd ¥ 40 € 66T
[lthy 90" 00” 00" 00" 00” 00" oD STHYDD ANWE SSENISNE L6T
05 €ZT'S oa° 00" 00" o0 0o 00 0G5 f2T’S MNWE NI HSWD S6T
g5 TET L o0 00" 00" 00" oo’ oo 8BS TET'L ONITTIOH LEN0D LOIWLESIA ¥6T
oe” 60" o0° 00° 00" 00" oc” oo- HSYO WOSN OD¥YA STIIM €61
ZONVTIYE ONIONE LNO SYIASNWHL HI SHHISHNYHL SHUIHONOA MIAOr STICHAWA SINIWIASENHSIO SLATIDEY QEYME0T " IVE NOLLIT¥DEEd LOY

STOZ/TT ¥od
LEEHE ONIDNYTYE ATHINOW
DNILNN0IOV SudTdnSYEdL LT*8Pi80 ST/L0/2ZT uny
T abed YEENSYIRL ALNODD XFHOLS 00TZYEL ON 3xodsy




ZSZIL'ERT'T § BPZ60'S § 996 6 PELITST $ E9'BEYL 5 - § 96 TLT'68T § 9509ST $§ FES0Z'S $ OL0USP'ES ELOVOST § OVESEZT $ 0895205 § 9COIS09C § TVSEPODOT § ZEBERDIS ¢ TWIOLANWYD

- $ - § - 5 - § - $ - $ 151424
SSLS0'0PE $ SL9ZOEET § LLBYTT $ £25Z8E § T8TGET S ZIP9L'ZT & GEEEE9E § PLTOVIET § LEvEETsy S 1810 Xd
- s - 5 - 5 - $ - 5 - $ 1sia
- $ - 5 - s - s - s 151 2d'Xd
2SI
BR'OE6'PST  § BYEEOS S - S PELLZSTS bOBTE § - $ EG'E98'OE § O9VOE  § LI'STO'T § €499 $ IVSOSEL $ TEZBE'E $ 68Y6L6 5 SC89L05 § TEGES98 § T6MOMEE 5 JISNNTVIOL
wawAhedisag
T9'681°1SZ  § 6Z€I0'S § 08'690'ST § E6'ST & TLEOE'9E S BYO0E S BE'T00'T § ersS9 $ STOSE'TT § 99UEE'E § TLI996  § LELL0'05 5 E08T9S $ 9eBIITE $  910T/STOT
LTIPL'E $ 6169 ¢ pSL0Z  $ YEsse $ 0 - $ TTTOS $ Uy $ BLET $ V26 % YUSST  § S9%F 5 BIEET § 8Z'06% $  £8'55E § S6bL2T $  HOHdWIOL
75'855'C S g6k $ (2BET $ 0TULT S YT 65 $ 967 S 68§ $ 099§ PTTIT § 86TE $ S¥SE $ TLYEY § £B'SSE S L6EI8 $ ST0Z/FT0Z
52°880°C $ o561 $ £9'85 $ TE0IT - § LT $ 9171 $ O06E 3 ¥z $ OD'Er $ 97T § ELUE § 95561 8 86'T9Y $ e03gns
S4°8RO'E $ 956l § 1988 $ TE0IT $ L67TFT [ -1 S 06¢ $ oz $ 00EY $ 971 $ ELIE S 95561 $ 2619 $  PIOZ/EIoT
- $ £T0T-ZT0Z
H0S5a55v
60’8188 § - $ 996z 5 - § 65SZETS - $ BZIBL'EL § GU'Z0T  $ €609 § YCISZ $ EO0NTY $ [6O0CT § OSELSE § Le9BCBL $ O0LOTVT § $98606¢ 2§ SIVLOL IWOd3d
99'67 § 996z § paInag pungoy
£€t7E8988 5§ - $ - $ e5'sTEL S - $ STIFEL $§ 6TLOT § THO9E $ TTIST § GOOVI'Y § L6'90TT $ OSCISE § LE9STRT § O0LOTYT § DO'BGO6C  $  GIWNIAS WLOL
e0°2bI'EL  § - $ - $ SE'ERET ¢ TSUGTTT § ¥BO6  § ZO90OE  § TLTOZ § LLARS'E S OBPZOT § BLS66'T  § OFPSS'ST 5 O0LOT'PT 5 £UTBSO'TZ $ SL/STIWLOL
- $ ssassy |epads
0EFT'EL  $ SE'E8ET § ITLELIT § 806 $ ZO90E  § TLTOT § LLTIS'E $ 06RO S SLSEE'T  § 9RSS'ST $ O0L0TWT ¢ £TEs9TE $ 910Z/5T0T
SE'9PS'ST  § - s - $ - $ POTVGT $ 9LESE'T  § SEST $ 168 $ 056 $ T6BII  $ LOTBT  § BLOES § I6TELT & - § 150’ $  HOMdWLOL
06'S8L°L s - s - s - $ E£9TRIT S - § PrE0t $ ovs 5 808z $ L0BT  $ STEIE  § £6'Es S PLTLT s TEEOT 5 - $ 6ECSEE $  ST0Z/yToz WioL
55355y |RIads
£9Z8ZT § ezt § op8 $ 80'8¢ $ 08T $ 9TBIE  $ [6'€6 $ vLILE $ TEEWT  § 6E0EE"E $  sT0T/pTOT
SE09L'L $ TORSYT § 2096 $ s6L $ €897 $ EFIE S 9966 $ OT'88  § POSSZ § 66'IZET § - $ TUOEL'E $ Jezoigng
£6°0LL $ 19257 $ vELE $ 180 5 69T $ 08T $ 6£08 $ Ve $ s®5z $ TOPET s - $ 6r9ie $  v10Z/ET07|El0L
- $5255Y [epads
19751 § PELE 5 180 5 697 $ 08T $ 6E0€ $ vee $ sg5z $ TOVET s &F9TE [ YLOZ/ETOZ
¥ TIET $ £sresz § 69931 $ gET $ gsp $ o€ $ €0Zs s 1861 $ STty $ 55°5ZT [ $ TETeS $  ET0ZTIOZINMY
$$95sY |BiDads
PIEIET s EFEST  § 69°95T 3 8t $ 85F $ L0€ $ £025 $ TEST $ sTvy $ SE8LC 3 TETYS $ £T0Z/2T0T
£L£STTT H 96'G6T  $ I8 4T § 07T 5 8¢ $ 897 4 QTSP § ogel $ Iv8E s a6t 3 £T1LY $ 2T0Z/TTOZ
79°675°T $ [4%:3:T AN 75861 $ b9l 5 oy $ voE $ 95T9 $ el $ 9Lzs S IWELT $ 88°579 $ TI0Z/0T0T
TEOTH'T $ STEYE § 228t $ Z51 § o0 $ PTOT  $ 8EiLS $ 98'sl $ veEy s PIEST $ 0£°165 $  010ZT/600T
zES19T $ YOIPS S PT'69T § ori $ 905 $ WOl $ 04Z8 $ 7St $ pEtY $ stzee s 00'ers $ 6002/8002
- $ 8002/£007
- B £00¢/9002
- $ 9002/5007
WLOL %ZUN  LNDUAO  %9M/¥  SAILIUNI PRgARd IR H3WA/AHIE HLNOA OV GNI Q3w anl ETIT nov dv ga HJS 40 HJS QID LSNAN| WHINID HIHNSVIUL
597 905S9E-T00  HOYPE-TO0 00 00z 0sz T00 S8BT oto [\TA% 090 091 DS1T 005-T00 100

STOZ Y3GNANON 0 HINOW FHL HOd YA aY




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 12/15/15 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action. Update to Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
including: Policies 401 Position Classification Plan, 402 Reclassification, 602 Annual Leave, and 603
Sick Leave.

2. Recommended motion: Based on the recommendation by staff and in conformance with the Storey
County Administrative Policies and Procedures, | (Commissioner} motion to approve the
amendments to Storey County Administrative Policies 401 Position Classification Plan, 402
Reclassification, 602 Annual Leave, and 603 Sick Leave.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources ‘ Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: The purpose of the Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures is to
establish authority to implement the personnel program on a consistent basis. The
Policies and Procedures require that review and necessary updates occur every five
years and otherwise as needed.

5. Supporting materials: Enclosures: draft policy chapters 401, 402, 602, and 603.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
__ @ __ Department Head Department Name:

@ﬂm Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Dented

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
e et

Agenda Item No. '7

Page 1 of 11




Enclosures: Draft policy chapters 401, 402, 602 and 603

STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 401

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-10-08
REVISED: 04/05/11-12/15/15
AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: PAW
SUBJECT: Position Classification Plan

1, PURPOSE: To develop and maintain a classification plan for all positions.
2. POLICY:
21 Classification Plan and Key Definitions

Storey County will develop and maintain a classification plan for all positions. Classification is
the analysis, development, and placement of positions within the organization or
classification plan.

Positions are the approved jobs within the classification plan. Each approved position is
defined by written job descriptions (position descriptions) which include the position’s title,
summary, distinguishing characteristics, essential functions, qualifications (e.g., knowledge,
skills, abilities, education, certifications, experience, etc.), physical and mental requirements,
and Fair Labor Standards Act exempt or non-exempt status.

Classification plans categorize or group positions into similar duties, qualifications, and
responsibilities called “classes.” For instance, five Administrative Assistant I employees in four
separate departments are all ln the same class, “Admmlstratwe Ass;stant I”. Bach-classis

2.2 Classification

A. Each position shall be classified consistent with this policy and in accordance with
the nature and relative complexity of the duties, responsibilities, and authority of
the position. Classifieation-ofa Establishment of a position shall be effective when
approved by the HR Director and/or Administrative OfficerPersonnel-Directer
and County Manager.

B. Positions will be allocated to the same class when the following conditions exist:

1. The-Generally when the same descriptive title may-be is used to designate
the positions;

2. Substantially the same level of education, experience, knowledge, skills, and
abilities, and other qualifications are required to perform the duties;

3. Similar Generally when similar tests may-be are used to select employees
for the positions; and

4, The same level of compensation is appropriate for the positions.
Page 2 of 11




C. In the administrative elassifieations class, a position statement describing the
unique department duties of each position shall be-completed-forand must be
developed and accompany each effice-position job deseription. A position
statement may be developed for other non-administrative positions as needed.
The position statement does not change the class of the position.

23 New Positions
All new positions shall be approved by the County Manager.

A. The elected official or department head preparing a request for a new position shail
consult the HR Director and/or Administrative Officer and-forPersennel-Director

to analyze the position and determine the-appropriate-classificationfor-the-duties
te-be-assigned-to-the-new-position: its appropriate class and grade based on its

duties and other quahfymg factors.

new position is proposed, the facts must be reported on the prescribed forms
(Form 402 F) to the HR Director and/or Administrative Officer, and the County
Manager, and should be submitted as part of the annual budget process.

C. If necessary, establishment of a new position may be submitted outside of the
annual budget process only if there is a demonstrated immediate need.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Persenel HR Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every S years or sooner as necessary.

STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 402

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-10-08
REVISED: 12/15/15
AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: PAW
SUBJECT: Reclassification & Reallocation

1. PURPOSE: To establish county policy and procedures for the request, consideration, and
approval of position reclassification.

2. POLICY:
2.1 Reclassification

Reclassification means the allocation of a position to a different class which results from
changes and duties of the position, but not necessarily the position’s incumbent employee.
The reclassification may be to a newly created class or an existing class in the classification
plan. The following apply to reclassifications.

A. When a department head, supervisor, or elected official believes that the duties of an
existing position have changed to the extent they no longer {it within the-current its

assigned class or no longer conform to changes te-erganizational strueture of the

Page 3 of 11




organization (or department), the duties of the position will be reviewed and, if
appropriate, the position may be reclassified to the appropriate class.

Reclassification will of a position shall not be undertaken as a substitute for discipline
or hiring practices, nor to effect a change in salary or wages in the absence of a
significant change in assigned duties and responsibilities.

. An employee may submit a written request to his’her supervisor seeking requesting a
job reclassification study of a position if he/she s/he believes that hisfherjob the
position’s deseription; specifications, duties, and responsibilities have changed, both in
number and variety, as to cause a significant and permanent workload increase.

. Reelassifications-must-be-confirmed by-the Persennel The HR Director and/or

Administrative Officer will determine if the position requested to be studied will be
reclassified to a new class. The decision to reclassify the position and-will become
effective no-earlierthan the first day of the next pay period following the approval.

. A change in a position’s classification does not constitute the sole basis for determining
whether the employee in a-the reclassified position will also be assigned to the new
position.
1. The decision as-tereclassification-of to reclassify a position shall be made by the
HR Persennel Director and/or Administrative Officer with the concurrence of the
County Manager.

2. The decision to place the current employee in the new class of the position shall
be based upon the qualifications and job performance of the employee.

The employee will be assigned to the class whenever a position is reallocated to a
higher class and the employee has satisfied the following requirements:

a. Completes the orientation period for the position as previously allocated;
b. Demonstrates acceptable or better job performance; and

¢. Possesses the knowledge, skills, and abilities required for the higher
class.

3. Whenever a position is reclassified to a lower level class, the employee will be
placed in the lower level class effective the first day of the pay period which
follows the approval of the reclassification.

4. Atthe discretion of the Personnel HR Director and/or Administrative Officer,
responsibility or acting pay may be paid back to the date on which a formal
reclassification request was made if the reclassification is subsequently approved.

Reallocation

Reallocation means an allocation of an entire class (i.e., group of same positions) to a higher
or lower pay grade. An entire class may be reallocated to a higher pay grade or to a lower pay
grade based on a change in duties and responsibilities for all positions in the class, or based upon
salaries or wages paid by other comparable employers.

Whenever a class is reallocated to a different pay grade level, the employees affected will be
placed at an appropriate step in the sew range of the new pay grade effective the first day of the
pay period following the date that the reallocation is approved by the Persennel-HR Director
and/or Administrative Officer.

Page 4 of 11




2.3  Procedure Requests for classification and reclassification review

The following are the procedures for reviewing and/or approving requests for position
classification and reclassification.

A. Submissien Submittal process is as follows.

1.

Requests for classification review are made by the supervisor, dept: department
head, or elected official. they S/he will review the request and, if appropriate, send
it submit it to the HR Director and/or Administrative Officer with a written
memorandum explaining the reasons therequest why the request meets the
criteria for a classification study. te-the Personnel Director-andior-Administrative
Offieer

At a minimum, the request shall include the specific duty and responsibility
changes to the position, and a verification that the changes arete-be to the
position will be permanent. The Personnel HR Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review the request and indicate respond te the department head or

elected official whether or not sthewill-conduect-astudy- the study is justified and
will be conducted.

In the event that the supervisor, department head, or elected official fails or
refuses to process an employee’s reclassification request, the employee may
submit directly to the HR Director and/or Administrative Officer a written
request for a jels pos:tlon reclassification study. te-thePersennel Directorand/or
The request must be submitted no later than 120 days
prior to the requestmg employee’s annual performance evaluation date. An
employee may not submit more than one {)-written request for a job
reclassification study per calendar year.

£

i—nc—lﬁde— The requestmg department head elected 0fﬂc1al or employee must
submit the following documents with a request for position reclassification.

a. Justification for Reclassification Form: Information documented on this
form includes from where the duties came from (e e.g., new
duties/program responsibilities, reassigned responsibilities, ete.); program
efficiencies to be gained by the reclassification (e e.g,, cost savings,
productivity improvements, etc.); why working the position within s its
current class is not a viable option; and the extent to which reclassification
of the position will change the current staffing configuration.

b. Position Description Questionnaire (PDQ): This questionnaire
documents the purpose of the position; position responsibilities; contact;
decision making responsibility; environmental factors (if applicable); and
knowledge, skills and abilities associated with the position, Information
documented on this form uses the duties and associated percentages of time
to determine essential job functions (versus “marginal” job functions).
Derived from this information, physical characteristics required to perform
the duties of the position, or class as a whole, are developed for the
essential functions. This information is provided to final candidates
interviewing for position vacancies and is also used in the analysis of
requests for accommodation under the American with Disabilities Act
(ADA), workers’ compensation issues, and FMLA return-to-work
certifications.

Page 5 of 11




4. The Persennel HR Director and/or Administrative Officer will proceed within
thirh(303 30 days of receipt of such written request to investigate the
classification status of the position, and to reasonable attempt to conclude the
investigation within ninety €96} 90 days after receipt of the written request and
provide the supervisor, dept—department head, or elected official, and the
employee with a written decision, which shall include the reasons supporting such
decision.

5. Criteria for determining the need for classification review.

a. The Persennel HR Director and/or Administrative Officer may authorize a
classification review when, in his/her judgment, permanent and substantial
specifications, duties and responsibilities have changed, both in number
and variety as to cause an increase in workload in a position.

b. The new duties must be clearly defined and assigned as outlined in the 33
three documents listed in Procedures Section (¢) before a review is begun.

c. The Persennel-HR Director and/or Administrative Officer may include in
any classification review any positions which are in the same work unit,
have related duties, or are in the same class series as the position for which
classification review is requested.

2.4 Effective date

The effective date of a reclassification or a class reallocation shall be the first day of the pay period
following the-employer?s approval of the action. The anniversary date for future step increases
shall be established as the first day of the pay period following #welve-32) 12 months in the new
elassifieation class, and will not include the period for which retroactive pay is granted, if any.

In the event of a reclassification to a lower paid class, the action will be effective the first day of
the pay period following the-employerls approval of the reclassification.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Persennet HR Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

2008

STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 602

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-18-08
REVISED: 08/02/11-05/05/15-12/15/15
AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: PAW

SUBJECT: Annual Leave

1. PURPOSE
To provide policy and procedures regarding annual leave eligibility and usage.
2. POLICY

The established annual leave year is the calendar year, January 1% through December 3 1* each
year.

Page 6 of 11




2.1 Annual Leave Accrual

a.

All eligible full-time and part-time (working an average of 20 hours or more per
week) employees are eligible to take accrued annual leave time off after 3
months of employment. The eligible employees will be credited with an
equivalent of 3 months of earned annual leave at the appropriate accrual rate at
the end of 3 months of employment. Exceptions to this section in Layoffs and
Reinstatement Policy 802(b)(1) apply. Other exceptions may be made under
extenuating circumstances with approval of the department head and the HR
Director and/or Administrative Officer.

Regular employees continually scheduled to work an average of 21 hours or more per
week will accrue annual leave. Employees do not accrue annual leave for overtime
hours worked.

Regular part-time employees will accrue annual leave on a pro-rate basis.
Accrual of annual leave for eligible employees is as follows:

o Date of hire to 5 years = (.0577 per hour on paid status
o Following 5 years of employment = 0.0769 per hour on paid status

Except as noted, all accrual rates are expressed in terms of fractions of an hour earned
for every regularly scheduled hour worked on paid leave. Annual leave is not accrued
for any other hours. Annual leave is accumulated to the employee on a biweekly basis
coinciding with pay periods.

Annual leave credits shall be accrued for each pay period the employee is in full pay
status for a major portion of his/her regularly scheduled biweekly hours. Annual leave
is not accrued during leave of absence without pay. Hewrs-of-annual-leaveshall-be

aecwmulated-provided-thatno No employee may accumulate earned anpualleavetn
excess-of more than 240 hours of annual leave in a calendar year.

2.2  Annual Leave Use and Payout

a.

Net No more than 240 heurs-of annual leave hours may be taken within any calendar
year, subject to staffing requirements. An employee shall be paid at his/her regular
hourly rate for each hour of annual leave time taken. Annual leave taken during a
biweekly period shall be charged before annual leave earned during that pay period is
credited.

Holidays as defined by Policy 601 occurring within the annual leave period will not
be counted against annual leave hours. An employee becoming ill while on annual
leave shall have leave charged to accrued sick leave upon request and upon
presentation of proper documentation.

Annual leave preferences shall be granted in order of seniority. For purposes of this
section, seniority is determined by the provisions of Policy 801.

Employees shall request annual leave by providing a minimum of 14 calendar days of
notice to the supervisor or department head. An exception to this 14 day requirement
may be granted by the supervisor or his/her designee after considering the

Page 7 of 11




f.

circumstances that warrant such exception and the convenience and conventionality
of the department.

If an employee on or before October 15¢h requests annual leave in-writing and his/her
request is denied for any reason at any time, the employee is entitled to payment for
any annual leave acerued in excess of 240 hours that s’he requested to take and
which s/he would otherwise forfeit as the result of the denial of his/her request. The
payment for the employee's unused annual leave is capped at 60 hours per calendar
year and must be made to him/her no later than January 3 1*of the following year. If
at any time the denial of this requested annual leave is reversed and the
employee is allowed to take the annual leave time off between October 15 and
December 31, the employee shall not receive the payment for annual leave in
excess of 240 hours described above, or must forfeit payment already made to
him/her back to the county by December 31 of that year or at a later date as
determined by the Comptroller’s Office.

An employee becoming ill while on annual leave shall have leave taken while ill
charged to sick leave upon request and upon presentation of proper documentation.

2.3 Annual Leave Compensation at and After Termination

a.

b.

Employees voluntarily separated from employment shall lose all rights for computing
prior service upon re-employment by the employer.

Emploveesinvoluntarily terminated Upon termination from employment, other

than for cause, the employee shall be compensated at their regular hourly rate for
the total number of annual leave hours accrued, subject to the employer’s limitations.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County PersennelHR Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 603
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-18-08

REVISED: 12-01-09/3-16-10/8-03-
10/01-05-15/12-15-15
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER: PAW

SUBJECT: Sick Leave

1. PURPOSE: To establish a policy for granting leave of absence time to county employees.

2. POLICY: A leave of absence may be granted to an employee due to extended personal or
family illness or an uncontrollable or personal demand of the employee’s time.

2.1 Acerual and Use of Sick Leave

2.1.1 Accrual of Sick Leave

Page 8 of 11




The employer expects each employee to be available for work on a regular and reliable basis.
The employer will monitor attendance and leave use whether or not the employee has
accumulated leave balances remaining in his/her Sick Leave account.

a,

All eligible full-time and part-time (working an average of 20 hours or more per week)
employees will accrue Sick Leave at the rate of 0.0577 hours per each regularly
scheduled hour worked or on paid status. Sick Leave is not accrued for any other hours.
All eligible full-time and part-time (working an average of 20 hours or more per week)
employees are eligible to take accrued sick leave time off after 3 months of
employment. The eligible employees will be credited with the equivalent of three
months of earned Slck Leave at the approprlate accrued rate at the end of three months of
employment. & : 2 .
Exceptions to thrs sectlon in Layoffs and Remstatement Pollcy 802(b)(1) apply
Other exceptions may be made under extenuating circumstances with approval of
the department had and the HR Director and/or Administrative Officer.

Sick Leave hours are earned and credited to the employee on a biweekly basis, coinciding
with pay periods.

Sick Leave shall be charged on the basis of actual time used to the nearest one-quarter
(1/4) hours.

Unused Sick Leave will be credited to the employee’s Sick Leave balance to a maximum
accrual of 960 hours. Sick Leave accrual will cease when the employee’s total year-end
(calendar year) balance reaches 960 hours, until the balance falls below 960 hours.
Holidays occurring during Sick Leave periods shall be counted as Holidays, not Sick
Leave.

2.1.2 Use of Sick Leave

Sick Leave is for use in situations in which the employee must be absent from work due to:

a.
b.

His/her own physical illness or injury;

His/her own exposure to contagious discases or when aftendance at work is prevented by
public health requirements;

The need to care for an ill or injured dependent child, spouse or domestic partner, parent,
or any other legal dependent who is dependent upon the employee for support;

Medical or dental appointments for the employee, provided that the employee makes a
reasonable effort to schedule such appointments at times which have the least
interference with the workday;

Any disability, including disability caused or contributed to by pregnancy, miscarriage,
abortion, or childbirth;

Death of the employee’s spouse or domestic partner, children, parents, siblings,
grandparents, grandchildren, parents-in-law, siblings-in-law, or other legal dependents;
however, the automatic granting of Sick Leave for this situation shall be limited to five
working days, which may be extended upon the recommendation of the department head
and approval of the Persennel HR Director and/or Administrative Officer.

Employees who are absent from work due to Sick Leave shall be at their residence, a medical
facility, their doctor’s office, or shall notify their supervisor of their whereabouts when using Sick

Leave.

2.1.3 Abuse of sick leave

Use of Sick Leave for purposes other than those listed in section 2.1.2 above is considered abuse of
Sick Leave. Abuse of Sick Leave is cause for disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

Page 9 of 11




If the employer suspects abuse, it may require substantiating evidence which may include, but is
not limited to, a certificate from a health care provider.

2.1.4 Iliness during Annual Leave

If an employee on annual leave suffers an illness or injury which requires medical treatment from a
licensed physician or health practitioner, s/he may elect to charge that time to his/her accumulated
Sick Leave provided that the employee furnishes the employer with a certificate issued by the
licensed physician or health practitioner providing treatment.

2.1.5 Placing an employee on Sick Leave

An employer may place an employee on Sick Leave if s/he has an illness that appears to be
contagious, or due to a known or suspected illness or injury the employee is not able to perform the
essential functions of their position with or without reasonable accommodation.

2.1.6 Return to work

An employee on Sick Leave shall notify histher supervisor as soon as the employee is able to
return to work. An employee returning from an extended absence shall give as much advance
notice of return as possible.

a. The Personnel HR Director and/or Administrative Officer may require a statement from a
licensed physician or health practitioner certifying the employee’s fitness to return to
work (fit-for-duty) when an employee has been absent from work for three contiguous
work days or longer.

b. An employee requesting Sick Leave lasting longer than three contiguous work days may
be required to provide the elected official, department head, or supervisor with acceptable
evidence to substantiate the request.

2.1.7 Sick Leave alternative

If an employee does not have adequate accrued Sick Leave time, the employee may be granted the
use of Annual Leave or other accrued leave time for this purpose. In no case, however, may Sick
Leave time be used or granted for use as Annual Leave or Vacation time.

Employees may donate their accrued Sick Leave to those employees that do not have adequate
accrued Sick Leave as provided for in Policy No. 604 governing Catastrophic Sick Leave.

2.1.8 Sick Leave at separation

Upon separation from employment due to resignation, termination, layoff, retirement, disability, or
death, an cligible employee with a total of accrued hours at 360 or more shall receive a one-time
recognition payment based upon the amount of unused Sick Leave remaining in the employee’s
sick leave account. Compensation for his/her total Sick Leave hours shall be at the following rates
up to a maximum amount of $ 5,000.00.

a. 5 yearsbutless than 10 years of service shall be paid 12.5 cents on the dollar;
b. 10 year but Iess than 15 year of service shall be paid 25.0 cents on the dollar;
c. 15 years but less than 20 year of service shall be paid 40.0 cents on the dollar
d. More than 20 years of service shall be paid 50.0 cents on the dollar.

2.2 Procedure

Page 10 of 11




2.2.1 Leave Approval

An employee shall complete an appropriate leave request form (Form No. 602F) as soon as the
need for leave is known. The elected official, department head, or supervisor shall determine
whether to approve the use of accrued Sick Leave and shall approve such a request whenever it is
deemed reasonable.

2.2.2 Notification

Any employee who is ill or unable to report to work for any reason shall notify his/her immediate
supervisor no later than 15 minutes following the employee’s normal work reporting time. In the
event of a continuing illness, the employee shall continue to notify his/her immediate supervisor
daily, or at appropriate intervals agreed on by the supervisor, of his/her condition. The employer
may deny Sick Leave requests which are not in compliance with this policy.

2.2.3 Doctor’s Certification

The employer may require an employee to provide a medical doctor’s certification that the
illness/injury incapacitated the employee from performing his/her duties, was necessary for the
employee to make full and timely recovery, or was appropriate to avoid the spread of a contagious
disease. The certification will also verify the employee’s fitness for return to work (fit-for-duty). A
physician’s statement is required when specifically requested by the supervisor or department head
and when the employee has been on Sick Leave for three or more contiguous days.

2.2.4 FMLA Leave

FMLA leave is not considered Sick Leave. Refer to Policy 605 for all qualified leave under the
Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA).

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County RersennelHR Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Page 11 of 11




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 12/15/15 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Tina Perkins, The Delta Saloon, 18 S C St., Virginia City, NV

2. Recommended motion  Approve as part of consent agenda.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Requesting a general business license & liquor license for the Delta Saloon,
Tina Perkins

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro

T - M‘Q'{“:“M*ik!.?,f_’:::‘mﬁﬂ——mwm""‘“’ .
Cf‘,.:?;;j ;’7 j’% &

ymnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

ey
et et

Agenda Item No. 8 L




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

December 2, 2015

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Brandy Gavenda

Please add the following item(s) to the December 15, 2015 Commissioners
Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READING:

A. Tina Perkins — The Delta Saloon, 18 S C St., Virginia City, NV

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meecting date: 1/5/16 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Wells Fargo Bank, ATM Alarm Company Business License Request for the ATM &
Alarm located at: 1 S C St., Virginia City, NV

2. Recommended motion  Approve as part of consent agenda,
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Requesting a business license for the ATM & Alarm located at: 1 S C St.,
Virginia City NV

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro

@%ty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
] Approved
(] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—
[—T—

Agenda Item No. 8|,




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

November 25, 2015

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

\
Fr: Brandy Gavenda

Please add the following item(s) to the January 5, 2015 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READING:

A. Wells Fargo Bank NA/Security Response Center; 1 South C Street

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

IR

Meeting date: |Q~-{5-(5 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
g District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

MHW Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

/e
[ — W

Agenda Item No.q




Storey County Conununity Bebelopment
Buginess §

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 » buslic@storeycounty.org

Licensing

To:

Fr;

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office December 7, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the December 15, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

NOZEMRErNEOAETOR P

=

cC.

SMEE’S ALASKAN FISH BAR - General / 4650 Aberfeldy Rd ~ Reno (food truck)
VECOPLAN, LLC - Contractor / 5708 Uwhurrie Rd ~ Archdale, NC (equipment contractor)
CIC PITTSBURGH, LLC — Contractor / 2857 Banksville Rd ~ Pittsburgh, PA (contractor)
HIRANO TECSEED CO., LTD - Contractor / Nara, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)
HEWLLET-PACKARD JAPAN, LTD., -- Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)
TECHNO SMART CORP. -- Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasomic Contractor)

SOFTWARE CONTROL CORP. -~ Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)
KACOMS CO., LTD - Contractor / Osaka, Japan (Panasonic Contractor)

SIERRA SHADING SOLUTIONS, INC. - Contractor / 715 Gregory Way ~ Sparks (contractor)
RED WING BRANDS OF AMERICA, INC, - General / 314 Main ~ Red Wing, MN (supplier)
WATER TREATMENT, INC. - Contractor / 405 S 18" St ~ Sparks (water filtration)

K2 ENGINEERING & STRUCT DESIGN, LLC — Professional / 3100 Mill ~ Reno (engineering)

- AMCB, LL.C dba Rubbish Runners —- General / 1085 Telegraph ~ Reno (trash hauling)

PAPE’ MATERIAL HANDLING dba Pape’ Rents — Contractor / 25 Vista Blvd, ~ Sparks (equipment)
YOKOGAWA CORP OF AMERICA - Contractor / 2 Dart Road ~ Newnan, GA (process control)
COMSTOCK FOUNDATION FOR HISTORY AND CULTURE - Nonprofit (HB) / 1669 Main Street ~
Gold Hill

OLD RED GARTER, LLC - General / 80 South C Street (Change of Ownership Only) vC
Inspection Required
Chris Hood, Building Dept, Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

(=
Meeting date: December 2015. Estimate of time required: 15
Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Consideration and Possible Action to enter into contract with Tax Management
Associates, Inc.(TMA) Pursuant to the contract TMA will provide audit services on behalf
of the Storey County Assessor’s Office to verify the accuracy of business taxpayer’s
listings of personal property for ad valorem taxation

2. Recommended motion

I move to approve the contract between Storey County and Tax Management Associates,
Inc. pursuant to which Tax Management Associates will provide audit services and authorize the
chairman to sign.

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis, Deputy District Attorney and Jana Seddon, Storey Coun
Assessor _

Department: Storey County District Aftorney’s Office and Storey County Assessor’s Office

Telephone: (775) 847-0964 ' | |

4. Staff summary: By the proposed contract Tax Management Associates, Inc., (TMA) will audit
listings of personal property provided by businesses paying ad valorem taxes on personal
property for accuracy. TMA will be compensated pursuant to a flat fee schedule dependent.
upon the value of the account being audited. The contract is for an initial term of one year
subjéct to two automatic one year renewals unless cancelled after the first year for any
reason. TMA has been providing similar services for Washoe County on similar terms.

Reportedly, Washoe County is happy with their services and has increased recoveries of
personal property taxes as a result of TMI’s activities.

5. Supporting materials:
Proposed Contract

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller




7. Legal review required:
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head
County Manager
9. Board action:

[1 Approved
[1 Denied

X District Attorney

Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

Other agency review:

[1 Approved with Modifications
Montinued
| mber |5, 05

Agenda Item No. ﬁ
12




Tax Management Associates, Incorporated
Audit Services Contract

This contract made and entered into this __| day of [ XCﬁt{}lxr, 2015, by and
between STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA, hereinafter called the “COUNTY” and TAX
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC., a corporation authorized to conduct business in
Nevada, hereinafter called “TMA,” to assist the Storey County Assessor in the performance
of audits to verify the accuracy of business taxpayers’ listings of property for ad valorem
taxation.

Contractual services may begin upon fuil execution of this contract.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to obtain audit services on the County’s business
personal propetty taxpayers as authotized by Nevada Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS, TMA agrees to provide said audit services for the COUNTY putsuant to
the charges, terms and conditons of this Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises mutually exchanged, the parties
agree as follows:

1. SERVICES

A. In accordance with the charges, terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, TMA
agrees to furnish audit services to verify the accuracy of business taxpayers’ property tax
listings filed with the Storey County Assessor.

B. The services provided by TMA will be performed in accordance with the terms and
conditions provided for in this Agreement and in compliance with all applicable Nevada
Revised Statutes, Nevada Administrative Code, and specific County procedures and
requirements related to the taxation of personal property. TMA agrees to perform audits
in accordance with professionally accepted auditing and accounting standards.

C. TMA agrees that pursuant to NRS 361.221, a person performing the duties of an
appraiser shall hold a valid appraisers certificate. At a minimum, the Lead Auditor for
the work performed under this contract, shall obtain an Independent Contractors
Certificate for the appraisal of Personal Property as issued by the Appraiset’s
Certification Board. The individual or individuals employed by TMA may, at the
discretion of the Appraiser’s Certification Board, obtain a Temporaty Appraiset’s
Certificate. If any person or persons employed by TMA are to provide testimony before
any County ot State Board of Equalization, at least one person present at all hearings
shall hold an Appraiser’s Certificate.




. Audits to be performed by TMA to verify the accuracy in taxpayer listings shall be
selected and assigned from taxpayer's accounts as furnished by the Storey County
Assessor.

. It is expressly agreed by the parties that all work performed by TMA shall be under the
direct supervision and control of the Storey County Assessot. All correspondence in
connection with audits will be signed by the Assessor or by his authorized designee.

. In order to assist in the scheduling, review, and audit of taxpayets’ listings as selected by
the Assessor, the COUNTY agrees that the Assessor shall make available to TMA copies
of the property listings for the years for which audits are to be performed.

. 'TMA agrees to audit the listings assigned for audit for the curtent year, and applicable
prior years pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes that provide for discovery procedures
and limitations.

. It is expressly understood by TMA that undet the provisions of the Nevada Revised
Statutes, it and its employees are subject to the State Confidentiality Statutes and the
penalties contained therein and TMA agrees to abide by Nevada Revised Statutes
concetning confidentiality of taxpayer records and shall hold the COUNTY harmless
from any liability which may result from an action involving TMA ot its employees or
agents regarding confidentiality of taxpayer records.

TMA agrees that any appropriate designee of the Stotey County Assessot’s Office may
accompany TMA on any audit, provided the COUNTY shall be responsible for the
travel-related expenses of such employee.

TMA agrees that no employee of the company will consult with or answer questions
regarding any aspect of an audit being performed, except with authorized County
officials and the taxpayer being audited, unless otherwise directed to do so by the Storey
County Assessor.

. If through any cause, TMA or the COUNTY fails to fulfill its obligations as provided by
this Agreement, or materially violates any of the covenants or stipulations within this
agreement, and such failure or violation continues for thirty (30) days after written notice
thereof by a party, either party shall thereupon have the tight to tetminate this agreement
immediately upon giving written notice to the other party. Said notice shall be delivered
to the party personally or mailed by certified mail to the mailing address as specified
herein. In the event of termination all audits assigned to TMA shall be completed by
TMA and all fees for completed audits shall be payable in accordance with the terms as
provided by this Agreement.

. It is expressly understood and agtreed to by TMA and the COUNTY that the audit
services performed under this agreement represents an examination of data and materials
as might be contained in a taxpayers accounting records or other documents, fot the
purpose of verifying the accuracy of listings, reports or statements filed with the Storey
County Assessor in connection with a taxpayets listing of property and that such services
is not an appraisal service except that information obtained in an audit performed by
TMA may be used by the County Assessor to form an opinion ot estimate of value as in
an appraisal,




COST AND PAYMENT FOR AUDIT SERVICES:

. 'The COUNTY hereby authorizes TMA to provide audit services on accounts as
assigned by the Storey County Assessor. Fees for audit services shall be based on the
class of account assigned for audit as determined by the following pet audit fee schedule.
Assigned class is based on True Cash Value. True Cash Value is defined as the
Assessor’s Taxable Value for the current Tax Year prior to audit, In the Case where
Taxable Value has not been established, True Cash Value is the Taxable Value that
would have resulted from the Taxpayer’s original reporting prior to audit.

PER AUDIT FEE SCHEDULE

Account Class True Cash Value Fee
A $50,000 - $399,999 $700.00
B $400,000 - $999,999 $1,400.00
C $1,000,000 - $4,999.999 $2.200.00
D $5,000,000 - $19999999 $6,000.00
D3 $20,000,000 and Above $10,000.00

. Unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, the above fees include all costs
associated with the Contractor’s performance of services including, but not limited to,
travel, food, lodging, mileage, salaries, employee benefits, and defending the audit
findings throughout any appeals process. The COUNTY will be responsible for the cost
of postage for handling audit cortrespondence and the cost of providing TMA copies of
County tax tecotds associated with an individual audit.

. TMA shall invoice the COUNTY for applicable audit fees within ten (10) days following
the teview of the audit findings and approval of the Storey County Assessor. Invoiced
fees will be due and payable within thirty (30) days following billing date. If payment is
not received by TMA or its assignee within thirty (30) days from billing date, unpaid
balance of fees will be subject to additional fees in the amount of one and one-half
percent (1 1/2%) per month until payment is received.

. All legal costs involving appeals resulting from an audit shall be the responsibility of the
COUNTY. TMA will defend its audit findings throughout any appeals process. Defense
of audit findings shall include personal appearances at meetings with taxpayers or their
representatives, and providing testimony and evidence at all hearings before the County
ot State Boatds of Equalization, and at any other appeal level concerning information
identified in an audit. The obligation to provide these services survives the expiration,
cancellation or termination of this Agreement.




7.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT: The COUNTY’S authority to contract for the
service herein is authorized by Nevada Revised Statutes.

AUDIT: All invoices shall be submitted by TMA to the COUNTY with sufficient detail
for a proper pre-audit or post-audit.

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT: The initial term of this Agreement shall begin upon
execution and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2016. The Agreement will continue in
full force and effect after that date unless cancelled as allowed in the following
paragraph. In no event shall this agreement extend for a period longer than three years
and will expire on June 30 2018.

CANCELLATION: This Agteement may be terminated by either party without cause
following the initial term upon thirty-(30) day’s written notice to the other party. Said
notice shall be delivered to the party personally ot mailed by certified mail to the mailing
address as specified herein. In the event of termination, all audits assigned to TMA shall
be completed by TMA and all fees for completed audits shall be payable in accordance
with the terms as provided by this Agreement.

COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT: The COUNTY acknowledges and agrees that
payment due TAX MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC. under this Agreement have
been collaterally assigned to Bank. All payments due TAX MANAGEMENT
ASSOCIATES, INC. under this the Agreement will be sent, UPON REQUEST by

TMA, to the Bank at the address set forth above. The request to send a payment to
Bank shall be included in the invoice submitted to County by TMA. The Bank is
authorized to receive information relating to this agreement and payments due under the
Agreement and all amendments or modifications to the Agreement from COUNTY,
Bank is not an intended beneficiary of this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extend permitted by laws and regulations,
TMA shall indemnify and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officials, agents and
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or
consequential (including, but not limited to, fees and chatges of engineers or architects,
attorneys and other professionals and costs related to court action or arbitration) arising
out of or resulting from the petformance of this contract or the actions of TMA or its
officials, employees or contractors under this Contract or under the Contracts entered
into by TMA in connection with this contract. This indemnification shall sutvive the
termination of this Agreement.

INSURANCE PROVISIONS: It is understood and agreed that there shall be no Industrial

Insurance coverage provided for TMA or any Sub-consultant by COUNTY. TMA agrees, as a
precondition to the performance of any work under this Agreement and as a precondition to any
obligation of the COUNTY to make any payment under this Agreement to provide COUNTY
with a certificate issued by an insurer in accordance with NRS 616B.627 and with a certificate of
an insurer showing coverage pursuant to NRS 617.210 for TMA and any sub-consultants used
pursuant to this Agreement.




8.

10.

11.

12.

It is further understood and agreed by and between COUNTY and TMA that TMA shall procure,
pay for, and maintain the above-mentioned industrial insurance coverage at TMA'S sole cost and
expense.

MINIMUM LIMITS OF INSURANCE
TMA: shall maintain limits no less than:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per claim for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, the general aggregate limit shall be increased to equal twice the
required occurrence limit or revised to apply separately to each project or location.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and

property damage. No aggregate limits may apply.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

COUNTY, its officers, employees and volunteers are to be covered as insureds as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of TMA, including COUNTY'S
general supervision of TMA; products and completed operations of TMA; premises owned,
occupied or used by TMA; or automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by TMA. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to COUNTY, its
officers, employees or volunteers.

TMA'S insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects COUNTY, its officers,
employees and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by COUNTY, its
officers, employees or volunteers shall be excess of TMA'S insurance and shall not contribute
with it in any way.

NON-DISCRIMINATION: TMA shall not discriminate against any person on the
grounds of race, colot, national origin, sex, age ot disability in the administration of this
contract. Not shall any person be excluded from participation in, or be denied the
benefits of this contract on the grounds of race, color, national otigin, sex, age or

disability.

LAW CONTROLLING: The laws of the State of Nevada shall control and govern
this contract.

NON-ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by either party, by operation
of law or otherwise except to the extent that TMA has assigned its right to receive
payments to Bank.

MODIFICATION: This contract may be modified only by a written agreement
executed by both parties hereto.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This contract constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties and no other agreement or modification to this contract, expressed or implied,
shall be binding on cither patty unless same shall be in writing and signed by both
pardes. This Agreement may not be orally modified. Any modifications must be in
writing, expressly tifled 2 modification or addendum to this contract, attached to this
contract, and signed by both parties.




13.

14.

15,

SEVERABILITY: Should any provision, portion or application thereof of this
Agteement be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal,
unenforceable or in conflict with any applicable law or constitutional provision, the
Pardes shall negotiate an equitable adjustment in the affected provisions of this
Agreement with a view toward effecting the purpose of this Agreement, and the validity
and enforceability of the remaining provisions, pottions or applications thereof, shall not
be impaired.

HEADINGS: The subject headings of the paragraphs are included for purposes of
convenience only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of any of its
provisions. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted by both parties, and
no purposes of interpretation shall be made to the contrary.

NOTICES: Any notices to be given or submitted by either party to the other pursuant
to this Agreement shall be made in writing and sent by first class mail, postage paid or by
hand delivery to:

COUNTY: : CONSULTANT:

STOREY COUNTY TAX MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES

26 South B Street 2225 Coronation Blvd.

Virginia City, NV 89440 Charlotte, NC 28227

ATTN: Pat Whitten, County Managet ATTN: Richard H. “Chip” Cooke, Jt., CEO

Executed and entered into by the parties hereto,

ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:

STOREY COUNTY TAX MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.
26 SOUTH B STREET 2225 CORONATICN BLVD.

VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 CHARLOTTE, NC 28227

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF STOREY COUNTY: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

MARSHALL McBRIDE, CHAIRMAN RICHA C“CHIP” C

KE, JR.
TITLE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: DATE: 2 /Z.a /ig—

ATTEST BY:

CLERK OF STOREY COUNTY




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: | / 15 / KROS5 Estimate of time required: D jn Tal
Agenda: Consent [x ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Transfer of Appropriations
2. Recommended motion
Mr. Chairman, I make a motion to approve the Transfer of Appropriations.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006

4. Staff summary:

Procedural matter per NRS 354.598005 for transferring appropriations. In an effort to
correct unanticipated necessary expenditures following each quarter Budget Review, authorized
transfers from Contingency to various departments, within the General Fund, once approved will
be completed.

5. Supporting materials:
Spread Sheet of necessary approved Transfers.
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available;, Yes Fund: General Fund Contingency

Comptroller %/ ;4%

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
Q County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—e

Agenda Item No. |4




NRS 354.598005 Procedures and requirements for augmenting or amending a budget
¢} {comptroller) may recommend and BOC authorize TRANSFER of appropriations BETWEEN
FUNDS or CONTINGENCY if:
1} BOC announces at next regular meeting and sets EXACT AMOUNTS to be transferred and affected
the accounts, functions and programs and funds affected
2) BOC sets forth the reasons
3) Action recorded in the minutes

TRANSFERS

S5c  {Fund 001 General |

27,549 from Contingency (57900) to be split between Salaries, Benefit and Service & Supplies:

2,465 Salaries - Commissioners
690 PERS - Commissioners
193 PACT - Commissioners

36 Medicare - Commissioners

1,902 Salaries - Clerk / Treasurer
286 Longevity - Clerk
613 PERS - Clerk

32 Medicare - Clerk

1,902 Saiaries - Recorder
153 Longevity - Recorder
576 PERS - Recorder

30 Medicare - Recorder

1,902 Salaries - Assessor
153 Longevity - Assessor
576 PERS - Assessor

30 Medicare - Assessor

2,584 Salaries - Sheriff
207 Longevity - Sheriff

1,131 PERS - Sheriff

41 Medicare - Sheriff

3,270 Salaries - DA

916 PERS - DA
48 PACT - DA

1,902 Salaries - Justice COurt

533 PERS - Justice COurt
28 PACT - Justice COurt
4,000 Groundwater - Admin

300 Equip Maintenance - Recorder

300 Equip Maintenance - Cierk

750 Professional Services - Admin

27,549

27,549

101-51010
101-52010
101-52011
101-52013
102-51010
102-51020
102-52010
102-52013
103-51010
103-51020
103-52010
103-52013
104-51010
104-51020
104-52010
104-52013
107-51010
107-51020
107-52010
107-52013
101-51010
101-52010
101-52011
101-51010
101-52010
101-52011
105-53114

103-53016

102-53016

105-53070

SB 482 NRS 245.043
Elected Officials Salary increase 3%

State fee on new Groundwater Basin

- NRS 534.040(2)

Maintenance fee for GIU software
-omitted from original budget
Maintenance fee for GIU software
-omitted from original budget

Changed to local Third Party Administrator
for unemployment claims services




127712015 5B482

SB482 View Bill in NELIS

Introduced in the Senate on Mar 23, 2015.
By: Government Affairs

Makes various changes relating to elected county officers. (BDR 20-1117)
Fiscal Notes View Fiscal Notes

Effect on Local Government: May have Fiscal impact.

Effect on State: No.

Most Recent History  Approved by the Governor. Chapter 515.
Action:
(See full list below)

Upcoming Hearings

Past Hearings

Senate Government Apr 01,2015 01:00 Agenda Minutes .
Affairs PM Heard, No Action
Senate Government Apr 03, 2015 01:00 Agenda Minutes
Affairs PM Do pass
Assembly Government Apr 27,2015 09:00 Agenda Minutes Heard
Affairs AM
Assembly Government May 01,2015 08:.00 Agenda Minutes
Affairs AM Do pass
Senate Government May 04, 2015 01:00 Agenda Minutes After Passage
Affairs PM Discussion
Assembly Ways and May 25, 2015 08:00 Agenda Minutes Mentioned no
Means AM jurisdiction
Final Passage Votes
Senate Final (As Apr 08, Yea Nay Excused NotVoting Absent
Passage Introduced) 2015 21, 0, 0, 0, 0
Assembly Final (1st May 22, Yea Nay Excused NotVoting Absent
Passage Reprint) 2015 22, 20, 0, 0, 0

Conference Committee
May 30, 2015 05: 00 PM Conference Report

Bill Text AsIntroduced 1stReprint 2nd Reprint As Enrolled

Adopted Amendments Amend. No.930 Amend. No. CA2

Bill History

Mar 23, 2015
» Read first time. Referred to Committee on Government Affairs. To printer.

hitps/fwww leg.state.nv.us/Session/78th2015/Reports/history.cim 2iD=1033 13



TYNI4 91-G1L02 lloshed

11026-10L  €1025-101

0105101 0LOLS-10L.

00'L8€'E

00221

v1Z6l $

5079 $

eLrse  $

L8

82689 $

6ceor’z  $ . (ooaex) 9l-5102 uswbny

ez $ eLles  §, ... bosisd jad

oro0ss

0,'€69'8€

©r &

vevel'z  §
66'861'C $

8100
lejoL

62807

&R &

. SPL00
19vd a3am

1 08'¢68°2

820

LAY
sLzeree §

88°€99°/

o &

SIBUOISILLWDY

 {obem)

..: mw_m_n_ ‘hm‘n_ oL swen [duwg

L0l JOUOISSIWWOYN

oul Wo?)




VNI 91-GL0Z lloihed

£1025-201

01025201

02015-201

- 0101L5-20)|

or'les's

ZLE $

vrzie §

0£58Z ¢

00°Z06't $

91-61.0Z Juswbny

910Z | Uer uo >x>.mm___o._ %91 0} dn anow oy BSSOUB A ypn

97'98E'V6 $

SZ'150'L $

LL517'0Z §

SPOLS'6 § |

00'c0r'e9  $

A ‘sueydalg

T612/6  $196'980°L $ 1Z2820'LZ $ GL'G6L6 $  00'GOE'SY § | %9 A ‘susydajg
_swoo  jszo 91510z
&l a3an _S¥3d| Anaebuod Ajeap Buon aweN [dwg

z0L

Jainseal] pus|n

oul }IBID




60/c/c patepdn

T¥NId 91-G10Z lloihey

11659 ¢

£1025€0L _ 0L0ZSE0L 020150l 0LOLG-E0L.

6L6Z  §i9LSiS  § oLeSL  § 00Z06°L §

- 91-5102 Juawibny

02'Lyo'ss
LE'00E"L6

I#0L a3an

@

687266 $ L0CLL'6L § ¥ZZL06 $ 00'EOH'EY

| o905 008 %
SYLO0

- $. - $ - $ - %
1 89220°L  $ €z8VL6L § OY¥ZZ'S § 00G0E'SY $

o ‘ 916107
_Suad Auaebuoq  Apesy

L-9LL o ‘uoune
£-9LL IN ‘ussuey
g€l r'uewdeyp

Buo] %g r ‘ueudeyn

'sse|y.  aweN |dwg

€01 lapionay

ouj 0oy




T¥NIH 91-G10Z lloihed

11’659

$

[ 91'GIS  § | 9LEst

$ 00Z06L $ 91-610z Juawbny

0Z'lb9'88 ¢ 68766

$
$

$

I
L0618l S vTTi0S

LE'00E'L6  $ 89220t $ €T8KLBL $ OvYET'S

SPLO0
ejol

... 990°SS
820

.Qaw

$ 000
$ -

$ 1 00'E0¥'E9 $ DUl %g potoor3

$ . 000£'69 ¢ | Buol %g pejoerd)

Sy3d Aed Aynebuoq Auesp .  ssep

[ uoppag

awey |dwg

b0l Jossassy

aul Jossassy




lioihed Jueyg

|_€1026-201]  0L025-201] 02016200 0101620}
§ | ivov $ | vZ0EL ) $ | 2L90z % | o0vBSZT  §
s92e026L SVEIMET 8| G602 § | G106K9  § | ooZei'oe § . BuoT%§ T gTGiGiY|
| 62666'SEL 8| LZGEEL $|6vzog’ee s |ew9ed. 5 00°TLIGR ¢ BUDIYE D ‘Cisililiy
S¥100 soro eApusouldetiy| T gl-bl0Z|  SARERSswpy
[ET 5rL0° QJW|92'0 Ayyaabuo Aejegl HAVHD INYN
. SH3d ,

Q1 Husyg




TYNIH 91-GLOZ [[oihed

£1025-LLL  0L025-LiL. _0L0MSLLL

20eeZy  § iy $ 09'I6  § 0002 $  91-5L0zjuewbny

L6'S06'EYL $ Lv08S'L § bYELS0E $ 00966'80L S |V sbue
€6'8EL'8Y) § 68229V $ POSEYLE $ 00892TLL S v ‘ebue

S0 szo (eBew
eol a3anN _ S¥3d  Aed|ejo) ~_dwep [dwg
, Aswiony Jou3sig

ulyQ




TVYNIL 91-G10¢ lloJAed

€L0ZSELL  OL0ZSELL.  OLOLGELL.

vizor'z

$ 9525 § 00Z06°L §

91-610Z Juswbny

sisioEs
| 2€LES'V8

R R R R

. Imol

YEBLE
c6'9r6

SPLO'0

RS

 P8TGLLL $ 00°EOVEY
0v'e8e’8l $ 00'G0€'69  §: 00'G0E'S9 §

82°0

$. - % -

990 S8

U aem

.. S¥3d  fedppl

Aeap

w oomov.mo .m. co.._mc_._._oIm

. uoiBuniep 3

~ owen jdw3

€Ll Unoj aoysnp

d0r




TRACY SEGMENT GROUNDWATER - STOREY COUNTY

Water Sdsessments - 4132
Revised: 08/11/15 (#) = Undercollected
Total YED Cumulative
Tax Year Budget July-Sept, Oct.-Dec, Jan.-Mar. Apr.-June Collected Balance Batance
2014 - 2015 2,000.00 1,000.00 PUEROONED Pro Fronn \Dpeinel e 1,000:00 {1,000.00} {1,000.00)
JV70510000147559
2015 - 2016 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00) (3,000.00)

)] 4,800
FY 2015 Coilect%\_,/ Reconciled to 3.0 Dated:
Storey 1,000.00 By:
Washoe 0.00 Cate
0.00
TOTAL: 1,000.00

Thouak—k Deagton
ey 1S NEWD

ot \ash year QY N

+ 2ois - 1y

}
g
N

[ it

e
-
.

woRs  Yhe only  ong,




Advanced Data Systems, Inc. l NVOICE

1789 College Parkway, Suite 128
Carson City, NV 89706 )
Phone: (775) 883-4007 Invoice #: 11536

Fax: (775) 882-1443

SYSTEMS Invoice Date: July 6, 2015
CLlepy . petonbses, -
Bill To:
Storey County A —_—
Attn: Pat Whitten 06 ME‘A {
P.O. Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RE: Profound Logic Software Feature for IBM System:
« One-Year Annual Maintenance/Subscription Renewal for Profound Ul $ 600.00
Service Period 08/07/2015 — 08/06/2016 '
(Note: Profound software is required to utifize the ADS GUI feature.)
TOTAL DUE $ 600.00
Copy: Jessie Fain R&c@\zo(;@
Management Analyst i C__\ \/\ (_ \
P.O. Box 176 d E\CCTi o o)
Virginia City, NV 89440 ca 10NS 5 INER Re
Payment due upon receipt of invoice. Mazke all checks payable to “Advanced Data Systems”.

If you have any questions, please contact Carol @ (775) 883-4007.

O e




P.O. Box 7515
4 Reno, NV 89510

Newada® BR Teswce since Y98
(775) 329-4241Tel
(775) 329-4125 Fax

Fed Tax ID # 88-0090233

Bill Ta

Srorey County

Austin Osborte

PO Box 1141

Virginia City, NV 89440

Invoice

Member ID # - Date Invoice #

7/23/2015 26071

P

Existing members who refer a new
member to NAE may receive one
quarfer free membership!

, i
O P.O. No. Terms
Net 30
Item Description Rate Amount
UL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CONSULTING: for perniod 750.00 7590.00
August 2015 through July 2016
oo~ 10D -2 50 T0O

Paymenis/Credits $0.00
To pay by credit card, please complete the form below: Balance Pue $750.00

Visa or MasterCard {circle one)

Credit Card #

CVV#

Name on card:

Bilting address of this card:

Expiration Date:

Signature of cardholder:

Amount to be billed:

Your Membership Dues Include:

Unfimited Calls to H.R. Hotline

Members Only Rates - Story Law Group

Members Only Rates - Training

Benchmarking Data (Free to Participants)
- Notthern Nevada Pay Survey (Annually)
- Benefits & Personnel Practices Survey

(Bi-Annual}

Legislative Updates

Moonthly NAE Review Newsletter

Employment Law Posters Upon Request

Policies & Job Descriptions

Handbook Review




Meeting date;

Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report

116 .\Zfﬁ’lg Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent { | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: The Palace Restaurant, Liquor License Amending

2. Recommended motion: Approve the application to add Off-Sale Liquor License to the
existing liquor license of the Palace Restaurant, Nicole & Bobby Wilkinson

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.

Department: SCSO

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available:

7. Legal review required:

8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head

% Manager

9. Board action:
{1 Approved
i Denied

Telephone: 775-847-0959

Fund: Comptroller

District Attorney

Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro

" =

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-
e b

Agenda Item No. ]Z}-&_




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

| ”‘—x " %
Meeting dateyﬂlﬁ/'\‘ 71> b Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Gold Hill Hotel, Liquor License Amending

2. Recommended motion: Approve the application to add Off-Sale Liquor License to the
existing liquor license of the Gold Hill Hotel, Nicole & Bobby Wilkinson
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.

Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: : Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
_ X Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro

(e
<—&'ﬁ’\ﬂgnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[1] Denied f

Approved with Modifications
Continued

L

Agenda Item No. I 4 b




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 12/15/15 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Second Reading of Ordinance No. 15-270, an ordinance extending
interim development regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by
extending through June 30, 2016 Title 16A establishing minimum interim requirements for
subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan amendments for approvals of
planned unit developments during the master plan approval process, and providing for other
properly related matters. The moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit developments will be
in effect until the comprehensive update to the Storey County Master Plan is adopted, or July 1,
2016, whichever comes first.

2. Recommended motion: In conformance with the applicable federal, state, and county regulations, and
the recommendation for approval by staff, I (Commissioner) motion to approve Ordinance
Number 15-270 extending interim development regulations (i.e., moratorium on subdivisions and
planned unit developments) affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by extending
Title 16A establishing minimum interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and Title
17A by limiting master plan amendments for an approvals of planned unit developments during
the master plan approval process, and providing for other properly related matters.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

4, Staff summary: See Enclosure A: staff summary.

5. Supporting materials: See Enclosure B: Draft Ordinance No. 15-270.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_@’___ Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— —
et et

Agenda Item No. I6




Enclosure A: Staff Summary for Request for Passage of Ordinance No. 15-270

It is the purpose of this ordinance to extend temporary residential development regulations and standards,
which limit the approval of subdivisions or planned unit developments (PUDs), and master plan
amendments for subdivisions or planned unit developments until the comprehensive update to the existing
Storey County Master Plan is completed and adopted, or July 1, 2016, whichever comes first. The
moratorium on such residential development will ensure that the public interest in protecting the planning
process for the master plan furthers and balances with the private hardships that may result from the
imposition of controls; to ensure a uniform, orderly, and managed process by which development may
proceed concurrently with the master plan in a manner that complements the nature and extent of the
available resources, facilities and services; and to promote and protect the health, safety and general welfare
by contributing to the physical and economic well-being of the people by promoting adequate facilities and
services, and protecting Storey County’s economic bases, resources and character. The following types of
applications may be approved while the interim development guidelines are in effect: (a) approvals of
variances; (b) issuance of a building permit on an existing parcel; (¢} approval of parcel maps or divisions
into large parcels; and (d) approval of a special use permit other than for a planned unit development.

Enclosure B: Draft Ordinance No. 15-270
Ordinance No. 15-270
Summary

An ordinance extending interim development regulations affecting titles 16 and 17
of the Storey County Code by creating title 16A establishing minimum
_ interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and
title 1 7A limiting master plan amendments for and approvals of planned unit developments
during the master plan approval process.

Title

An ordinance extending interim development regulations affecting titles 16 and 17
of the Storey County Code by creating title 16 A establishing minimum interim requirements
for subdivision map approvals and title 17A limiting master plan amendments for and
approvals of planned unit developments during the master plan approval process, and
providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION I: Title 17 is amended to create title 1 7A as follows:

17A.02.020 Purpose.

It is the policy of the board of county commissioners that existing and future development
in Storey County will be guided by the master plan that provides for orderly development, and the
timely provision of facilities and services. This policy recognizes the need for and the public’s
interest in protecting the master plan process by controlling subdivision and other development
application processes to ensure that the master plan may be developed, revised or amended in an
orderly fashion.

The board finds and declares that Storey County would be affected by the premature




development of residential property during the master plan process.

The board further finds that a premature amendment to the master plan for a large
residential development or the subdivision of property for residential use during the revision of the
master plan may jeopardize the ability of the Storey County to ensure orderly development and
adequate provision of services and facilities, and that certain types of development initiated before
the master plan is revised may prevent the best possible development pattern and the county’s
ability to economically provide necessary services and facilities.

The board further finds that interim development controls and regulations, including
controls on the division of lands through subdivision maps and master plan amendments are
necessary to protect the planning process for the revision of the master plan.

It is the purpose of this ordinance to enact temporary development regulations and
standards, which limit the approval of subdivisions or planned unit development (PUDs) and
master plan amendments for subdivisions or planned unit developments, that expire on December
18,2015 June 30, 2016, or on the adoption of the master plan whichever occurs first, to ensure
that the public interest in protecting the planning process for the master plan furthers and balances
with the private hardships that may result from the imposition of controls; to ensure a uniform,
orderly, and managed process by which development may proceed concurrently with the master
plan in a manner that complements the nature and extent of the available resources, facilities and
services; and to promote and protect the health, safety and general welfare by contributing to the
physical and economic well-being of the people by promoting adequate facilities and services, and
protecting Storey County’s economic bases, resources and character.

The following types of applications may be approved while the interim development
guidelines are in effect:

A. Approvals of variances.

B. Issuance of a building permit on an existing parcel.

C. Approval of parcel maps or divisions into large parcels.

D. Approval of a special use permit other than one for a planned unit development.

17A.02.030 Application.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Storey County Code to the contrary until Deeember18;
20145 July 1, 2016, or the adoption of a revised master plan for Storey County, whichever oceurs
first, these interim guidelines apply to all of Storey County except where real property is subject to
an existing development agreement (NRS 278.0201).

17A.03.080 Hearing.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Storey County Code to the contrary until DeeemberS;
2045 July 1, 2016, or the adoption of a revised master plan for Storey County, whichever occurs
first, the board must hold a public hearing on the progress of the master plan within 6 months of
the effective date of this ordinance.

17A.03.110 Amendments.

The board may amend these regulations before Pecember 182645 July 1, 2016, or the
adoption of the master plan if it determines that one or more of the provisions is substantially
detrimental to the welfare of the Story County during the interim period and that the amendment
will not jeopardize the purpose of these regulations.

SECTION II; Title 16 is amended to create title 16A as follows:

Title 16A




Subdivision interim development regulations

16A.04.019 Purpose.

It is the policy of the board of county commissioners that existing and future development
in Storey County will be guided by the master plan that provides for orderly development, and the
timely provision of facilities and services. This policy recognizes the need for and the public’s
interest in protecting the master plan process by controlling subdivision and other development
application processes to ensure that the master plan may be developed, revised or amended int an
orderly fashion.

The board finds that a premature division of property during the revision of the master plan
may jeopardize the county’s ability to ensure orderly development and adequate provision of
services and facilities, and that certain types of development initiated before the master plan is
revised may prevent the best possible development pattern and the county’s ability to economically
provide necessary services and facilities.

The board further finds that interim development controls and regulations, including
controls on the division of lands through subdivision maps, and controls on other development
processes, are necessary to protect the planning process for the revision of the master plan.

16A.16.020 Approval process-planning commission.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Storey County Code to the contrary until Beeenber
182045 July 1, 2016, or the adoption of a revised master plan for Storey County, whichever
occurs first, the planning commission may not approve a tentative map for a subdivision or PUD
that involves any of the following:

A. The project requires the expansion or construction of any sewer plant or capacity.

B. The project results in the greater use of septic tanks or domestic wells in areas planned
for sewer or a community water system or than would be permitted for land uses authorized under
the existing mater plan.

C. The project results in a reduction of service level on impacted road segments and
intersections.

The approval of any tentative subdivision map or PUD by the planning commission must
be accompanied by a finding the no significant impact on ground water quality or quantity will
result from the proposed subdivision.

16A.16.030 Board action.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Storey County Code to the contrary until December
182645 July 1, 2016, or the adoption of a revised master plan for Storey County, whichever
occurs first, the board may not approve a tentative map for a subdivision that involves any of the
following:

A. The project requires the expansion or construction of any sewer plant or capacity.

B. The project results in the greater use of septic tanks or domestic wells in areas planned
for sewer or a community water system or than would be permitted for land uses authorized under
the existing mater plan.

C. The project results in a reduction of service level on impacted road segments and
intersections.

The approval of any tentative subdivision map or PUD by the board must be accompanied
by a finding the no significant impact on ground water quality or quantity will result from the
proposed subdivision.




Proposed on

, 2015.

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2015.
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners

Nays: Commissioners

Absent Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chair

Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Attest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on , 2015,




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: | L—{ S-S Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
; ~District Attormey

X Depmn st Department Name: Community Development

@Mmty Mnager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

/i

Agenda Item No. ]L’




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Business § o

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 82440 « (775) 84?-09 6 » Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office December 7, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Please add the following item(s) to the December 15, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. VFIKR SPE I, LLC - General / 7303 SE Lake Road ~ Portland, OR (leasing company)
B. CODFATHER, LLC - General/ 16180 Tanea Drive ~ Reno (foed truck) TRI
C. NEVADA HEALTH CENTERS — Nonprofit/ 175 East Carson VC
D. FIGHTING IRISH SERVICES, LLC dba Clearpay Processing NV — 839 Lafond Avenue ~ Dayton

(home-based credit card processing services)
AROK, INC ~ Contractor / 2819 West Grovers ~ Phoenix, AZ (Contractor)
OPTIV SECURITY, INC. — Contractor / 6130 Sprint Parkway ~ Overland Park, KS (Internet Secunty Svcs)
ALLIED CRANE, INC. — Contractor / 855 North Parkside Drive ~ Pittsburg, CA (Crane services)
DAS GROUP PROFESSIONAL, INC, — Contractor / 1330 N Broadway ~ Walnut Creek, CA (wifi
provider)
HELIX ELECTRIC, INC. - Contractor / 6795 Flanders Drive ~ San Diego, CA (electrical contractor)
CLARKSON INDUST CONTRACTORS - Contractor / 256 Broadcast Dr ~ Spartanburg, SC (industrial
containers)
KATOAKA-SS AMERICA CORP - Contractor / 21255 Hawthorne Blvd ~ Terrance, CA 90503
(equipment installation and maintenance—using “other” contractor’s license tbd)
H&T NEVADA, LLC — General / Electric Avenue (manufacturing battery components) TES
. MACKAY MANSION MUSEUM ~ General / 291 South D Street (new owner) vC
RICK’S AEC REPROGRAPHICS, INC. — General / 488 Kietzke Lane ~ Reno (copy/scanning}
TITAN CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, INC. — General / 250 Edison Way ~ Reno (construction supply)
AMERICAN FIREPROOFING, INC. — Contractor / 9900 Georgia St ~ Crown Pt, IN (fireproofing cont.)
ON ELECTRIC GROUP dba Integrated Systems Group — Contractor/ 1709 SE 3™ Ave ~ Portland, OR
(electrical contractor)
LLOYD W AUBRY CO., INC. — Contractor / 2148 Dunn Road ~ Hayward, CA (electrical contractor)
WILSON TREE WORKS - Contractor / 425 Channel Drive ~ Dayton (arborist)
FASTENAL COMPANY - Contractor / 1117 Gator Way ~ Sparks (industrial fasteners/supplies)
HILTI, INC. - Contractor / 5400 S 1227 East Ave ~ Tulsa, OK (construction tools)
. DURA-STONE, INC. ~ Contractor / 750 Freeport Blvd ~ Sparks (coatings and sealants)
W ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. - 455 SE 2™ Avenue ~ Hillsboro, OR (drywall cont)
X. XL CONCRETE MASONRY, LLC - Contractor / 4460 Rivicra Ridge ~ Las Vegas (masonry contractor)
Y. MCDONALD CARANO WILSON, LLP — Professional / 100 West Liberty ~ Reno (law firm)
Z. SAI ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS - Contractor / 580 Murray Road ~ Dothan, AL (elect cont)

S PR N

~

<g8vE ONOZZr




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess  Licenging

STy
P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 88440 + {775} 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

AA. FAST WRAP RENQ ONE - Contractor / 1000 Cottonwood Road ~ Reno (shrink wrap protection)
BB. ROSEN MATERIALS, LLC — Contractor / 1371 Sawgrass Corporate Pkwy ~ Reno (materials)

CC. TEMP-AIR, INC, — Contractor / 3700 West Preserve ~ Burnsville, MN (hvac contractor)

DD. BOSSARD NORTH AMERICA ~ Contractor / 6521 Production Dr ~ Cedar Falls, 1A (installer)

EE. LR SELL SERVICES — Contractor / 9845 Palmeito Dr ~ Stagecoach (manufactured home sefters)
FF. JR AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Contractor / 13365 Tyler St ~ Holland, MI (mfg)
GG. MURATA MACHINERY USA, INC. — Contractor / 2120 Queen City ~ Charlotte, NC (handling sys)
HH. BEU-MATH ENGINEERING, INC. — Contractor / 3201 W Harrison ~ Phoenix (pollution control)

II. MODERN MINING SOLUTIONS, LLC — General / 1280 Alexandria Court TRI
JJ, BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. — General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI
KK. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




